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Hon. JA McGnty, MLA
Attorney Generd,

Minider for Electord Affars
Leved 30, Allendde Sare
77 3 Georges T errace
PERTH WA 6000

Dear Minider

In accordance with section 62 of the Financial Administration and Audit Act, 1985, | suomit for
you informaion and preentaion to Paliament, the Annud Report of the Weden Austrdian
Electord Commisson for the year ended 30 Jine 2001.

The Annual Report has been prepared in accordance with the provisons of the Financial
Administration and Audit Act, 1985.

Yousdgncerely

Fiona Colbeck
ACTING ELECTORAL COMMISSIONER

31 August 2001



ELECTORAL COMMISSIONER'S Review

This wes a year of exceptiona activity for the Wedern Audtradian Electora Commisson, includng two
sonificant electora events A Sate Genera Election wes conducted in February 2001, followed by the
biennid Ordnary Locd Government Elections in May 2001. In Jne 2001, the Commision a0
conducted a by-election for the Sate electora dgrict of Nedands

In the Sate Generd Election, gpproximately 1.2 million eectors were dighle to vote, and over 946
thousand dlectors were dighle to vote in the Loca Government Poda Elections conducted by the
Commisson.

The Electord Commisson introduced severd innovations a the Sate Election. A new computer sysem
wes developed to tranamit eection reslits SImutaneoudy to the taly room and the Internet on eection
night through to the dedaration of the polls A smpler form of absent voting wes introduced usng a
computer-based roll. A Genera polling place was also esablished at Perth Town Hall where electors for
other ddricts vigting Perth coud cag ordnary votes for any eectorate ingead of completing forma
abentee declarations Nine drive-in polling places for voters with limited mohility were placed
grategcaly throughout the metropolitan areaat the four major Universtiesand two T AFE Colleges

At the May 2001 Locad Government Ordnary Elections the Commisson conducted pogd dections for
47 Locd Governments the larges number to date and an increase of 11 compared with the previous
electionsin 1999.

My gaff worked tirdesdy for many months both prior to and after both mgor eections and deserve
sncere thanks | dso want to thank al casual and part-time gaff, particuarly the Returning Officerswho
were involved in the running of both the Sae and Locd Government Elections during the year 2000-
2001.

Dr K W Evans
ELECTORAL COMMISSIONER

‘ Electoral Commission



VISION

To be recognised for excellence and as a leader in electoral administration.

MISSION

To maintain and enhance the integrity of electoral systems for which the
Western Australian Electoral Commission is responsible.

CORPORATE VALUES

A commitment to:

?7? provide quality dectora servicesto al Wedern Audradians,

?? accurate, efficient, effective and accountable management, adminigration and ddlivery of eectora
services,

?? management practices and cusomer services governed by the principles of socid judtice: equity,
access, equality and participation;

?? maintain aworking environment which is safe, hedthy and promotesinnovation and excellence; and

?? regularly review and evaluate our effectiveness usng performance data.

FUNCTIONS OF THE ELECTORAL COMMISSIONER

Functions of the Electora Commissoner under the Electoral Act 1907 areto:

?? be the Chief Executive Officer of the Commisson;

?? be repongble for the proper maintenance of dectord rolls and the proper conduct of elections under
the Act;

?? condder and report to the Miniger on eectorad mattersreferredto him or her by the Miniger, and such
other dectord mattersasthe Electord Commissoner thinksfit;

?? promote pudic anvareness of eectord and parliamentary matters by means of the conduct of
education and information programs and by other means

?? provide information and advice on dectord matters to the Parliament, Members of Parliament, the
Government, and other Government Departmentsand Sate Authorities

?? conduct and promote research into eectora matters and other mattersthat relate to the function of the
Commisson;

?? pudish materid on mattersthat relate to the functions of the Commissoner; and

?? perform such other functions as are conferred on the Commissoner by or under the Act, or any other
written law.




ORGANISATIONAL Structure

Electoral Commissioner

Deputy Electoral Manager Manager Manager
Commissioner

Election Services Information Systems Enrolment & Community Corporate Services
Branch Branch Awareness Branch Branch

The Electord Commisioner and the Depuy Electord Commisioner hold independent gatutory
gopointments under the Electoral Act 1907. T ogether they are reponghle for the impartia adminigration
of dectord law through the Wesern Audrdian Electord Commisson, which isadepartment of the Sate
Public Service.

The Electord Commissoner is deemed to be the Chief Executive Officer of the Wedern Audrdian
Electord Commisson. The permanent gaff of the Electord Commisson are employed under the Public
Sector Management Act 1994,

A lig of permanent gaff employed during the year and the repective regponghilities of each section can
be foundin Appendx 1.



STATEMENT oF Compliance

Enabling Legislation

The Commisson wes esddished by the proclamation of the Acts Amendment (Electoral Reform) Act
1987 on 30 October 1987. The Commission replaced the Sate Electora Department, which commenced
operation when the firg Electord Act cameinto effect in 1904.

Legislation Administered

Under the Alteration of Statutory Designations Act, 1974, certain Satutesare placed under the control of
the Miniger for Electora Affars Of thex, the Commisson is regponsbe for adminigering the
following:

?? Electoral Act 1907;
?? Electoral Distribution Act 1947; and
?? Referendums Act 1983.

A range of other legdation which impacts on the Commisson in the conduct of its busness mugt be
complied with. Thisisdetailed in Appendix 2.

At the date of 9gningwe are not aware of any circumsancesthat would render the particularsincluded in
thisgatement andin Appendx 2 mideadng or inaccurate.

Fiona Colbeck
ACTING ELECTORAL COMMISSIONER / ACCOUNTABLE OFFICER

Gary Harrington
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING OFFICER

31 August 2001



PROGRAM Structure

The Commisson operates under one mgor program, which comprisesthree aub-programs

Program — Electoral Services

Sub-programs

Election Services
Community Awareness

Enrolment

Corporate M anagement

Provides aupport to Electora Sxvices Program.



PROGRAM — ELECTORAL Services

Objective

To encourage and assig dighble members of the community to enrol on the Sate Electora Roll and to
vote at Sate and other elections or referendums conducted by the Commisson.

Description

Maintains electora rolls and produces a range of pubdications maps and rolls for the community. Plans
and conducts Parliamentary and various non-parliamentary eections and referendums. Provides electoral
education and awareness programs for the community and electora advice to the Parliament and a wide
range of customer groups.
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ELECTORAL Services

Overview

The Commisson has only one program, the Electord Services Program, which consds of three sub-
programs These are reported in detail in subsequent sections of thisreport. The sub-programs are:

?? Election Srvices,
?? Community Awareness, and
?? Enrolment.

Legislative Changes

In October and November 2000, amendments to the Electoral Act 1907 were proclamed to improve the
conduct of eections and modernise electora processes. One of the magjor changes esablished a formal
process for the reggration of politica partiesin Western Audrdia. Regdration asares the public that a
party hasaforma congitution andissupported by a least 500 members

Other amendments modernised parts of the Electora Act and iminated provisons which were no longer
relevant. The main changes were to dlow reggered parties to nominate canddates centraly, rather than
each canddate nominating with the Returning Officer for the electord didrict concerned; to permit only
candidates of reggered politica partiesto use a party name or abbreviation on a ballot paper; to etadish
Generd polling places where eectors coud cag an ordnary vote for any dectora ddrict; to provide for
an easer form of absent voting where the polling place has a copy of the eectord roll for the absent
elector’ sddrict, andto better dgtinguish early pre-poll votingin person from early pogd voting

In addtion, pogd and pre-poll votes can now be checked from the Wednesday before Election Day,
whereas previoudy the envelopes were not checked and opened until Election Day. After checking and
vaidation, ballot papers can now be removed from their envelopes without ingpection and kept in seded
ballot boxes until the close of polls 0 that counting can take place immedately.

Other changesincluded:

?? expandng the Commissoner’ spower to conduct non-parliamentary eections

?7? adopting a legdative approach consgent with the Commonwedth, where posshle;

?? enabling modern technology to be usedin electoral procedures and services,

?? dreamlining exiging adminigrative procedures and procesesto achieve cogt and processng
efficiencies

?? defining circumgtances under which roll details can be omitted when rolls or information derived from
rollsare printed, made available or supplied;

?? providngfor carersof sck or infirm people and slent eectorsto become generd early voters

?? adding articles of apparel and accesoriesto thelig of articlesnot reguiring forma printed
authorisation at dections

?? amplifying the process of issing and returning writs; and

?? removing the obsolete postion of Regdrar.

In addition, anendments to the Electoral Regulations 1996 were made to complement changes made by
the Electoral Amendment Act 2000.



Political Party Registration

Changes to the reguirements for politica party regdration in Wesern Audraia were incorporated into
the Electoral Act 1907 aspart I11A.

Exiging Parliamentary parties with a leat one member in the Legdative Assembly or Legdative
Council on 14 Jne 2000 were atomaticaly dighble for regdration. Other politicd parties are required
to have at leas 500 memberswho are electorsto be dighble. Members may be members of related parties
where oneispart of the other or both are parts of the same politica party.

Regdration gpplications mugt include the following information:

?? the name of the politicd party;

?? an ddreviation of the party name for use on ballot papers if oneisto be used;
?? the name and address of the secretary;

?? the names and addresses of at least 500 members who are electors, and

?? acopy of the party’ sconditution.

T he process of regdration involvesthe following seps

?? checking that al membersare elighle electors

?? publishing application detailsin the Gazette and a newspaper circuatingin the Sate;
?? conddering any objections submitted;

?? entering the detailsin a Regger; and

?? pudishing the regdration notice in the Gazette.

T he process of reggration must cease on the issue of awrit for an eection.

Prior to the issue of the writ for the February Sate Genera Election, applications had been received from
the five Parliamentary parties

?? Audralian Democrats,

?? Audradian Labor Party (Wedern Audrdian Branch);

?? Nationd Party of Augtrdia(WA) Incorporated;

?? The Greens (WA) Inc; and

?? TheLiberd Party of Audrdia (Wedern Audraian Divison) Incorporated.

These were duly regigered on 21 October 2000.

Two other partiesthat had applied for regigration by thisdate met al criteria and were regsered:
?? Pauline Hanson' s One Nation on 29 December 2000;

?? Chrigian Democratic Party WA on 7 January 2001.

Electoral Council of Australia

The Electora Commissoner continued his membership of the Electora Council of Audrdia throughout
the yesr.

A report on the Council’ smain activities can be found at Appendx 3.



SUB-PROGRAM ELECTION Services

Objective

To enare dections are conducted in a timedy manne with complete impartidity, independence,
efficiency and effectivenessin accordance with appropriate legidation or ingructions

Description

Provides leadership and professona expertise in the planning, development and conduct of bdlots for
Paliamentary, Locad Government and other non-parliamentary elections and referendums Develops
policies and operationa procedures and monitors, analyses and evauates election processes. Develops and
coordnates grategc planning processesfor the organisation.

10



ELECTION Services

Overview

The Commisson plans for and conducts dections in three dginct areas of operation: Parliamentary
elections Loca Government eections and other eectionsaccording to the relevant legdation.

Parliamentary Elections

Preparations were completed for the Sate Genera Election. Five new computer sysems were developed
and tested.

Postal Voting System

A new suite of programs was designed for pogtal voting in time for the 2001 Sate Generd Election. The
pupose of thesee programs was to make the issuing and the receiving processes smpler and more
efficient.

T he gpplication forms were barcoded and imaged, alowing for retrieva for a comparison of sgnaturesas
required under the legidation. Previoudy the comparison was manud, with gaff needing to find every
application in afiling sysgem. This process was more efficient and required fewer gaff than in previous
elections

Absent Voter Recording System

The greater mohility of the popuation has led to an increase in absent voting. Ordinarily an absent voter
mus complete a declaration that is later checked to vdidete the voter’ s cdlam to vote in the ddrict,
causng a delay before these votes can be entered into the count. Severd errors may occur in the
gpplication process includng falure to complete and Sgn the declaration or voting for a digrict in which
the dector is not enrolled. In order to make the process easer for voters, more efficient and reduce time
gent checking each voter’ s clam, the legdation was amended to enabde the operation of an Absent
Voter Recording Sysem.

The sysem itslf consged of the Sate eectora roll and a search engine desgned to search for eectors
with a few ample inputs The sysgem was used in metropolitan polling places that traditionaly issued
large numbers of absent votes Any absent voter’ sclaim to vote in the dgrict of resdence was checked.
If dighbleto vote, the dector’ s name was recorded, he or she was issued a vote and no further checking
was required. If the person had moved more than three months before the eection and wes indigble to
vote, he or she was given proof of attendance at the polling place.

Election Management System (EMS)

Thissysem dlows the Commisson to maintain a centra databese for dl Sate Election data. Thisenares
that dataisentered only once. It aso alowsfor datato be used from one eection to the next.

The sysem allowsfor the sorage and processng of the following data:

?? Election details

?? Nominationsfor the Legdative Assemhbly;

?? Nominationsfor the Legdative Council;

?? Polling places

?? Advertiang, Government Gazette, the Internet, TV and Radio requirements, and pubished reports
?? Datafor theresults sysem (ERS);

?? Legidative Assembly resuitsfrom ERS and

?? Legdative Council resllitsfrom the Compu-Vote sysem.

The creation of EMSdlowed for the speeder and more accurate processng of data for the 10 February
2001 Sate Generd Election and for the 9 June 2001 Nedands By-Election. It aso dlowed for more data
to be avaldde in a timdier manner for the management of these dections and enadded the efficient

proauction of information for reportsand pudications
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Declaration Processing Batching System

This sygem enablesthe Commission to manage the processing of declaration votesat the counting centre.
Phase one of the sysem was completed and used a the Sate Genera Election. Thisalowed batchesto be
tracked through the sygem and provided management information as to the location of betches for
particdar ddricts in the processng line, the amount of work completed, in progress and waiting to be
completed.

Phase two of the sysem, when completed, will dlow indvidua declarationsto be tracked to the betch in
which they are held. At the concluson of this sage sgnificant savings in processng will be redised as
declarations can be accessed during non voter and multiple voter processng drectly from the betch in
which they are gored, and the sorting into aphabetic sequence which occurs a present will not be
necessary.

Election Results System

The Commisson’ sIT service provider wes gppointed to develop a computer sysem to collect and report
election readtsin the Tdly Room and to tranamit resltsto the Internet, televison gations politica party
headouarters and the Commisson’ s Election Management Sygem. The Commisson’ s Internet provider
developed the Internet eection reauts reports A onsorship arrangement was organised which is
etimated to have saved $250,000 of the tota cogt. Soonsors supplied equipment and technica expertise.

State General Election

A report on the Sate Genera Election is published in two volumes, which are available from the
Commisson.

Issue of Writs

On 10 Jnuary 2001, the Governor caused two writs to be issued to the Electord Commissoner to
proceed with electionsin al Legdative Assembly digrictsand Legdative Council regons

Previoudy, the Clerk of the Writs the Electord Commissoner, issued one writ to the Returning Officer
in each of the 57 eectoral ddricts and one to each Returning Officer in the sx electora regons New
arrangements proclaimed in October 2000 reduced the number of writsfrom 63 to one for each House of
Parliament for a conjoint eection.

Returning Officers

Returning Officers were appointed by the Electord Commissoner for each of the 57 Legdative
Asembly ddricts and the 6 Legidative Council regons. Fourteen of the Didrict Returning Officerswere
Dividona Returning Officers from the Audraian Electora Commisson. They were generdly appointed
to the metropolitan ddrictsin which ther offices were located. As full-time Returning Officersthis group
represented an excellent resource for the Commisson and the experience benefited both organisations
Returning Officers attended two training sessons prior to the issue of the writs and an additiona sesson
shortly before Election Day.

Training Video

A 35 minute training video, Managing a Polling Place was produced and incorporated as an integral part
of the training package for Polling Place Managers and Declaration Issuing Officers. The video was
produced over three days and served to demondrate procedures, polling equipment and formsto be used
in polling places on Election Day. Saff feedoack indcated that the video was a very useful ingructiona
tool.
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Enquiries

A telephone enquiry service was set up at the premises of the Audralian Electoral Commisdon. Thiswas
a cog-effective means of wiligng exiging sutade telephone and computer equipment condging of 16
workgations The service operated from the day of the issue of the writs until the end of pog-election
week, atota of 6 weeks for 12 hours per day. A gaff of 34 working 3 shifts operated the service and a
tota of 66,984 callswere received

Media Campaign
Two companieswere jointly appointed to manage the advertisng and pubic relations campaigns

As the éection date was not known and the Commisson had to be prepared for an dection a any time
from dune 2000, the initid work involved the development of televidon, press and rado advertissments
required for the fird week of the eection campaign. The second task weas to develop a pre-election
enrolment campaign, which focussed on three target groups the young, the trandent and Indgenous
people. T his campaigh commenced on 30 June 2000 and was completed by 11 November 2000. T he third
task wasto complete dl the advertissments and public relations releases for the eection campaign.

The advertisng campaigh commenced on 10 January 2001 within hours of the writs being issued and
proceeded smoothly. Background press releases were issued as the campaign progressed. Election guides
were printed and digributed to electorsin every regon.

Roll Production

3381 scannade rolls were produced to mark off electors names at polling places They were scanned
after the eection to identify who had voted. 2158 reference rolls were printed for use in polling placesfor
enquiry purposes and for sale to the pubic. Rollswere also available for canddatesin both hard copy and
eectronic formats

Nominations

Nominations for the dection opened a 6.00pm on Wednhesday, 10 January 2001 and closed a 6.00pm on
Friday, 19 January 2001 at the advertised place of nominations for each didrict and regon. Legdative
Council canddates were required to lodge voting ticket clam forms by 6.00pm on Monday, 22 January
2001.

Candidates who were not endorsed members of regisered politica parties were entitled to apply to use
the word Independent againg their names or have no desgnation.

There were 134 more nominations for the Legdaive Assembly and 30 more nominations for the
Legdative Council than in 1996.

The table below indcatesthe number of nominations received for this election compared to 1996.

1996 2001
Male Female Total Male Female Total
Legislative Assembly 155 77 232 253 113 366
Legislative Council 86 43 129 110 49 159
Total 241 120 361 363 162 525
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Postal Voting

Pogad Vote agpplication forms were avaldde from the Commisson’ s webste and this wes very
successul. Approximately 25% of the applications received had been downloaded and faxed to the
Commisson. Electors who were oversess, interdate, or on mine stes a the time of the dection and a
number of defence force personnd used this facility. A tota of 39,080 pogd votes issued during the
election.

Changesto the Electora Act dlowed for the checking and validating of returned bellot paper envelopesto
begn on the Wednesday before Election Day indead of the close of polls This resuted in 24,504 ballot
papers being admitted to the count on Election Night that woud otherwise have taken more time to be
checked and counted.

Polling Places

The 6% gatenide increase in eector numbers necesstated an increase in polling placesand atota of 815
datic polling places were gazetted. 231 mohile polling places in declared specid ingditutions such as
hogpitals and nurang homes and 55 remote polling places in Eyre, Kimberley, Ningdoo and Pilbara
ensured that electors had ready access to voting facilities These polling places were gaffed by a
temporary workforce of 6,800. Polling Place Managers and polling officids with more complex jobs
axch as handing elector enquiries or issuing absent and providonal votes were trained prior to Election
Day. Other polling place gaff were trained on the day, before the opening of polls

Drive-in Palling Places

An initiative of the Commisson introduced drive-in polling places to the Augraian pubic. Better access
for voterswith disghilities has been a concern of the Commisson for some time. Returning Officers select
polling places with optima access, but where there are no dternative premises a buldng with poor
accessis used, rather than not having aloca polling place. Some voters however gill find it dfficut to go
into a polling place to vote. They include voters with permanent dsalities and those who may have
recently had an accident or who aretoo sck to gandin agueue to vote on the day.

The concept of drive-in polling places for voters with limited mohility wes developed. Polling places dd
not, generdly, have facilities for cars to drive in and out, 0 four Universties and two TAFE colleges
were gpproached to provide space in their car parks They were mog cooperative and nine Stes with
optimal access were identified A contractor supplied temporary dte offices and procedures were
developed to enare quick and easy voting facilities were provided through the car window. While the
3,630 voterswho used thisfacility dd not represent alarge proportion of the electorate, those who used it
were delighted to be offered the facility. It was generaly agreed that this concept isone that hasa great
dedl of potentid once thewider population realisesthat it isavailade.

General Polling Place

An amendment to the Electord Act dlowed for the Electord Commisdoner to gppoint a polling place
holdng copies of rollsfor al digrictsto be a Generd polling place. Electors coud then be marked off the
roll for electord digricts outsde the polling place didrict and vote as ordnary voters without the need for
completing the usud absent declaration. Only one polling place, the Perth Town Hall, was used as a
Generd polling place.

The polling place used the Sate roll on persona computers to check each eector’ s dighility and mark
theroll. A tota of 2,406 votes were issued, 551 to eectors who lived in the ddrict of Perth and 1,855 to
electors who lived outsde of Perth. The Perth Town Hall is usudly crowded with electors waiting in
qQueues to vote as abent voters At this éection they moved smoothly through, voting quickly and eesly
andtheir voteswere counted and included in the tally on Election Night.
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Absent Voter Recording System

The Absent Voter Recording Sygem was used at 42 polling places, which had traditionally served large
numbers of absent voters. It wes only used in the metropolitan area to ensure a quick support service
should any malfunction occur, but it was devised asa Smple sysem and little support was required.

This sygem enadled ballot papersto be taken to the Taly Room to be counted on Election Night, rather
than waiting severa days to be counted with al other absent votes As computer hardware becomes
gnaller and cheaper, a sysem such as this should be able to serve the mgority of large polling places,
making absent voting aampler processfor the mgority of voters.

Of the 111,838 absent voters 19,164 were recorded usng the new sysem.

Voter Participation

Polls opened a 8am and closed a 6pm. The mgority of voters voted within ther ddricts There were
1,187,629 dectors enrolled a the time of the Sae Generd Election. 1,095,626 people atempted to vote,
but for various reasons such as failure to complete declarations correctly, a number did not have ther
votes admitted into the count.

A tota of 919,573 ordnary voteswereissued A totd of 188,155 declaration votes were also issued.

T he following table shows a comparison of the numbers and types of declaration votesissued in the 1996
and 2001 Sate dections

Votes Issued
1996 2001
Provisional 9,834 10,063
Early Votes (Pre-Poll)* N/A 27,174
Early Votes (By-Post)* 42,717 39,080
Absent (Declaration) 107,618 92,674
Absent (Voter Recording System) N/A 19,164
Total 160,169 188,155

* |1n 1996 these two figures were recorded as Postal Votes
Election Results System

The sysgem provided red time updates of resutsin the Taly Room and 5-minute updates to the Internet
on Election Night. Reauts continued to be poged to the Internet every 1 to 2 hours during the day over
the four weeks following Election Night, as resuts were finalised and checked. For the firg time the
meda and the pudic coud view on the Internet the same information that wes avallade in the Tdly
Room itsdf.

Overdl the sygsem performed satisactorily. Pogtive feedback from users of the realts Internet ste
praised the smpleinterface and the leve of detail avallable.

Scanning of Rolls

Electora rolls were scanned following the election to produce an accurate consolidated record of electors
who voted. T hisprocedure formed the bessfor non-voter and mutiple voter follow up.

The project took one week to complete. Saff were provided by both the Commisson and the Audrdian
Electord Commisson.
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Non-Voters

Non-voter Pendty Notices were sent to 60,865 dectors out of 92,003 gpparent non-voters initidly
identified Those 31,138 eectors not sent notices provided the Commisson with acceptable reasons for
not voting

T he talle below shows a comparison of non-voter gatigicsat the 1996 and 2001 Generd Elections

1996 2001
Hrd Pendty Notices Snt 63,182 60,865
Electors Excused 56,627 52,378
Percentage of Non-voters 5.64% 5.12%

The reduction in the percentage of Non-votersis attributed to the issue of Certificates of Attendance to
electors who attempted to vote but were inelighle because they had moved from their enrolled digrict
more than three months prior to the eection. T hese eectors were excused from voting.

Multiple Voters
An invedtigation, which commenced after the scanning of the rolls was completedto:

?? identify the leve of mutiple voting;

?? invedtigate the underlying causes, and

?? where gppropriate, congder prosecution under Section 190 of the Electoral Act 1907 (Electoral
Offences)

By 30 June 2001, 30 cases of mutiple voting had been identified for follow-up and 112 cases remained
unresolved.

District Audit

The Commisson’ sinternd audtors together with severd Commisdon gaff, undertook a comprehensve
audit of field procedures for the Sate Genera Election. The audit was dedgned to asses whether
Returning Officers Polling Place Managers and Electoral Officers complied with the provisons of the
Electoral Act 1907 andthe policies of the Commisson.

The resut of the audt indcated that eectora saff generally complied with al requirements Sme
procedures were identified as requiring amendment or review for future elections

Nedlands By-Election

The Deputy Governor of Wegern Audraia issued the writ for an eection in the Legdative Assembly
Electora didrict of Nedands to the Wesern Audtrdian Electora Commissoner on Thusday 10 May
2001.

A Returning Officer was appointed by the Electorad Commisioner.

The rolls closed a 6pm Friday 18 May 2001 and nominations closed & 6pm on Friday 18 May 2001.
Eight nominationswere received.
Early Voting

Pre-poll voting wes offered a three stes in Perth, a interdae eectord offices and in London. Pogd
voting applications were available from Pog Offices Audrdian Electord Commisson offices and the
Commisson’ swebdte. Early voting concluded e 6pm on Friday, 8 Jne 2001.
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Advertising

Satutory advertisng was placed in accordance with the Electoral Act 1907. T he Electord Commissoner
ad forwarded a letter to every dector gving information about the eection includng early voting
facilitiesand the stes of polling places

Polling Places

Ffteen polling places were open from 8am to 6pm on Election Day, includng a drive-in fadlity for
voterswith limited mohility.

The Voter Recording Sysem wes used a seven of the polling places. Each issuing officer had the roll
loaded onto a computer a his or her workgation. This proved to be a quicker dternative than usng the
paper roll, and had the advantage of not requiring the process of scanning to regder al eectors after the
election.

Three mohile teams vidted the gecia ingitutions and hospitas within the dectorate on and before
Election Day.

Voting

On polling day the weather was poor with cold and rainy condtions The voter turnout was 16,203 voters
from the 23,723 dectorson the dectord roll, gving an overdl turnout of 68.3%. A aurvey of non-voters
was conducted and this showed that 42% of non-votersthought it wasnot compusory to vote & ahby-
election, 20% said they did not know the eection was on, 15% were anvay from the area on polling day,
13% said they smply forgot and 11% said they were too sck to vote,

Counting

The count was conducted at the premises of the former Hollywood Senior High Shool. Firg preference
votes were counted by 9pm and the results were pubdished on the Commisson’ s webdgte. The fina
ddribution of preferences was conducted after the close of receipt of poga voteson Tuesday 12 June
and the poll was declared the next day.

Voting Facilities for Other Electoral Authorities

Under reciprocal arrangements with other Augtralian and New Zedland electora althorities voters who
are in Wedern Awdrdia a the time of ther eections and hy-elections can vote a the Commisson.
Duing 2000/2001 the Commisdon provided facilities for pogd voting for five other athorities The
mog dgnificant was the Queendand Sate eection on 17 Feoruary 2001, for which the Commisson
issued 408 votes

Compliance with Requirements of Political Finance Legislation

Part VI of the Electoral Act 1907 requires the dsclosure of gifts and other income received by politica
parties and their associated entities on an annual beds The annua disclosure period for political parties
and asociated entitiesisfrom 1 Juy to 30 June each year with areturn to be lodged by 30 November of
the same year. Copies of dl returns lodged with the Electord Commisson are held a the Commisson
and may be viewed by arrangement. For the disclosure period ending 30 June 2000, 18 politica parties
and 5 asociated entities lodged dsclosure returns. A report relating to these returns and the operation of
the legdation isbeing prepared for tabling in Parliament by the Miniger for Electora Affars

During an election year, canddates groups in the Legdative Council, and other persons who incur
electora expendture are a0 required to lodge disclosure returns. T he disclosure period for candidates,
groups and other persons ends 30 days after polling day. For the Sate Genera Election on 10 February
2001 thiswes 12 March 2001.
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Returns mugt be lodged within 15 weeks after polling day, which wes, in this case, by 28 May 2001.
These were avaldde for pudic ingection from 25 Jne 2001. As a 30 dne 2001, 44 of the 366
Legdative Assembly candidate returns and 26 of the 133 Legdative Council canddete returns remained
outgandng Follow-up procedures are continung The Politicd Fnance report for 2001 will contan
information on the canddate and group returns

Compulsory Voting Monograph

One of the Electord Commissoner’ s functionsisto promote and pudish research into dectord matters
In March, the Commisson published a monograph written by Asociate Professor Harry Phillips a
repected academic and politicd commentator from Edth Cowen Universty. The focus of the
monogaph, Compulsory Voting: The Australian Experiment, ison the legd requirement to vote, which is
uncommon in mgor Wegtern democracies It examines the higory of compusory voting oversess and its
trandation into the Audtraian environment.

The Commision ddributed the monograph to Sate Members of Parliament, interdae Electord
Commissons academics, libraries schools and other intereted persons. The monograph has been
commended as a dgnificant contribution to eectora research and the Commisson is conddering a
reprint.

Future Outlook — Parliamentary Elections

Following the Sate Generd Election the Parliamentary eections cycle moves into the area of planning
and policy development, while maintaining a gate of readness for by-elections Reports and gatigics
from the election have provided a consderade amount of data for analyss Procedures will be reviened
and recommendations made for future improvements

Exiging information technology will be reviened to enhance and automate various electora processes
Technology for use in the polling places and to as3g returning officersin the performance of ther duties
will also beinvegtigated

Local Government Postal Elections

Poga eections were introduced for the restructure of the City of Perth in 1995. Under the Local
Government Act 1995, Locd Governments may ask the Electoral Commissoner to conduct any of ther
elections If Loca Governments wish to use the pogad method, the Electora Commissoner mus be
regponshble for the conduct. The Commisdon drives to achieve the highes leve of integity in its
operations whilg uilisng economies of scale for the benefit of the participating councils

An initid wariness of poga voting by Locd Governments has changed to acceptance, as the benefits
have become apparent.

The sgnificant increase in the conduct of Loca Government eections by the Electord Commissoner has
created opportunities for adl Commisson gaff to be involved in the planning and management of these
elections

May 2001 Ordinary Elections

The Commisson conducted forty-seven pogd eections a the Ordinary Locad Government Elections for
which polls closed on 5 May 2001. See Appendx 4 for details of participating local governments. A totd
of 946,463 dectors were srved by these eections congituting approximately 81% of eighble eectorsin
Wegsern Audrdia

Podd voting achieved an average 38% turnou thisyear. This effectively douded the turnout tradtionaly
obtained by in-person dections High turnout figures together with the independence provided in the
conduct of eections by the Electord Commisson, have been two mgor factors in the increasng
popuarity of podd eections
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Preparatory work and materials

Locd Governments were provided with information about pogd voting, then, if requred, a cos esimate.
User-friendy guides and manuals were created specifically for use in these elections and training sessons
were conducted for Returning Officers and electoral saff. Candidates were briefed by Returning Officers
and provided with materids to assg them in ther nominaion for podstions Sanning softwere,
equipment and gationery were improved to increase the speed and accuracy of the checking process

Electoral Rolls

Rollswith full and accurate names and pogta addresses are essentia to the conduct of Loca Government
poga elections asthe roll isthe source of addressesto which election packages are digpatched. AsLocal
CGovernment rolls include dighble non-resident electors, these names and addresses were added to the
Sateresdents roll. Any duplicate names were identified and removed, S0 that each eector received only
one vote for each eection.

Nominations

A totd of 564 nominationswere received by the close of nominations. Of these 11% were received on the
second lag day and 25% received on the lag day. T he nomination conssted of a profile, nomination form
and nomination fee, and an optiond photograph.

Of the 172 wardswith vacancies, 129 were contesed.

Elector Packages

The collation of materids and the printing of a st of profiles and ingructions for each of the 129 wards
was a mgjor undertaking. It was accomplished effectively and efficiently with packagesready for digpatch
to electorsby the due date.

Advertising and Public Awareness

The Commision coordnated datutory advertiang centrdly. Several Loca Governments opted to
undertake additional advertisng to further promote the dections and this was dso arranged by the
Commisson.

The Commisson’ s weldte was improved to enable quick access to eection details for each Loca
Government involved. Newspaper and media coverage also increased public awareness of the elections

Mail-out of packages

The Commisson mailed out 831,605 packagesto eectorsin the 129 conteted wards over a period of five
days Packagesto country and remote locations were digpatched firg to ensure that voters received ther
bellot papers early enough to be ade to vote in thexe dections The Commisson worked closaly with the
contractor and Audraia Pog and quality control measures were implemented to enaure that eectors
received the correct package.

Election Day

The Local Government Act 1995 requires that polling places are open to issue replacement and
provisona packages and to receive hand-ddivered packages until 6pm on Election Day. On the day, the
barcodes from voting packages that were handed in were tranamitted to the checking centre to be
validated and marked off theroll. T he packageswere then processed locally at each polling place.
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Counting of Votes

The mgority of the counts were concluded on Election Day before 8pm. Delays in the findisation of
ome counts occurred while packages that were handed in a the polling places on polling day were
checked.

Computer counts were used for multi-member dections in the City of Perth, City of Kagoorlie-Boulder,
City of Gerddton, Shire of Capel and Shire of Collie. Reauts for al the eections were availadle on
Election Night viathe Internet. The closest count wasfor the Town of Bassendean, where there was only
atwo-vote dfference between two candidates.

T he following table shows a comparison of gatigics between the ordinary elections conducted by pos on
behalf of Locd Governmentsin May 1999 and May 2001.

Ordinary Elections May 1999 May 2001
Local Government Districts 34 47
Enrolled electors 584,961 946,463
Referendums/Polls 3 1
Mayoral elections
e \acancies 8 8
## Elected unopposed 1 0
ez Contested 7 8
e# Candidates 22 23
Wards
&% Vacancies 130 172
e# Contested 82 129
Councillor elections
&% Vacancies 212 286
## Elected unopposed 59 56
e& Contested 149 229
e# Candidates 352 541
e# Positions unfilled 0 1
Election packages
z# Despatched 478,808 831,605
## Returned at close of poll 201,070 315,821
Turnout
Range 33%to 77% 30% to 69%
Cost
Total cost $1,105,000 $2,306,510
Average cost per elector $2.31 $2.40*
*Excludes GST .

Extraordinary Postal Elections

Asthiswas the year in which ordinary eectionswere held, fener extraordinary electionswere conducted
than in 1999-2000. The Electord Commisioner conducted 6 extraordnary podd eections and
referendums during the year on behalf of Loca Governments Participation rates peaked with a turnout
rate of 61% for the Town of Kwinana.

Local Government Election Type Participation Rate

City of Perth Extraordinary 44.7% 8 July 2000
City of Perth Referendum 41.1% 8 July 2000
Shire of Mundaring Extraordinary Elected Unopposed 20 September 2000
Town of Kwinana Extraordinary 61.0% 15 November 2000
City of South Perth Extraordinary 38.1% 15 November 2000
City of Cockburn Section 4.14 41.6% 6 December 2000
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T he following table shows a comparison between extraordinary eections conducted by pog on behalf of
Loca Governmentsin 1999/2000 and 2000/2001.

Extraordinary/Inaugural Elections

Elections 16 5
Referendums/Polls 0 1
Enrolled Electors 57643 53289
Wards

Contested 15 4
Councillor elections

Vacancies 15 14
Elected Unopposed 1 1
Contested 15 13
Candidates 44 30
Positions Unfilled 0 0
Election Packages

Despatched 57,643 53,289
Returned at close of poll 20,771 22,040
Turnout

Range of Turnout 29% t0 67% 39% to 61%

In-person extreordnary dections are tradtionaly poorly atended, as the community is often unanare of
these. The average turnout at these extraordinary poga eectionsisvery pleasng, emphassng the greater
paticipation that pogd voting generates.

Elector Information

The May 2001 Locd Government Podd Elections provided the Commisson with an opportunity to
collect vauable eectord roll information to assg the continuousroll updete policy of the Commisson.

Returned bellot paper envelopes alowed eectors to supply up-to-cete information to the Commisson
with regard to their enrolment detals In conjunction with the Awgtrdian Electord Commisson the
elector certificates with change of address details and unclaimed mail were checked and the electord roll
was amended to reflect the information supplied. Of the 831,605 poga packages mailedto date resdents
on the roll, 2.1% of the packages were returned unclaimed. These were sent to the Audralian Electord
Commisson for follow up.

Future Outlook — Local Government Elections

The management of eections will benefit futher from sysgem integration and the use of the sysem
remotely by Returning Officerswill be considered.

The Commisson will continue to encourage Loca Governments to use the pogd voting method by
making information on the success of the 2001 dectionsreadly availade.
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Union and Other Elections

The Commision conducts a variety of dections other than Paliamentay and Locd Government
Elections These include Union elections, conducted under the Industrial Relations Act 1979, other
gatuory dections and, following an amendment to the Electoral Act 1907 in October 2000, non-gatuory
elections conducted at the discretion of the Electord Commissoner.

The Commision compiled a sst of Model Rules this year. These are provided to cutomers to ue to
compare with their own electora rues to enare that eections will be conducted in accordance with
curent gandards They have proved to be particuarly usefu for organisations making use of the
Commisson’ sservicesfor thefirg time.

A totd of 36 organisations asked the Commisson to conduct their eections an increase of 28.5% on the
number conducted in 1999-2000. These requests resuited in the conduct of atota of 140 dections re-
counts, workplace agreements and referendums. A number were uncontested, but al required at least the
preliminary advertissments and nomination phase.

The gaph baow shows a record of activity in non-parliamentary eections over time. The number of
requests has dminished snce the mid 1990’ s The number of non-union requests decreased consderably
in 1998/1999 but has increased Snce the change in legdation las year, extendng the power if the
Electora Commissoner to conduct non-gatutory eections

Union and Other Elections Conducted

35
30 T
25 7
20 7
15 7
10 7

Number of Elections

0 T T T T T T T T
92/93 93/94 94/95 95/96 96/97 97/98 98/99 99/00 00/01

Financial Year

Union B Other

The Commision’s webdte was enhanced to include information on thex eections enading
organisations and electorsto check on dection dates homination detalls and reslits The Commisson has
taken geps to mantain the integrity of the eections conducted for organisations by recommendng
amendments to rues and reguations where these have not kept pace with modern electoral practice. An
election report, which included any recommendations, was provided at the completion of each eection.

Training and Preparation
A pool of Returning Officers who can be called upon to conduct a variety of eectionsisbeing developed.
A mentor sygem, under which experienced gaff train either junior saff or externad Returning Officers,

has been used effectively. The Returning Officers manua is continualy being reviened and updated to
include referencesto new procedures.
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T he following takdes show details of Union and other eectionsin 2000/2001.

Elections Conducted under the Industrial Relations Act 1979

Number Unopposed Positions
of Unfilled
Positions
Breweries and Bottleyards Employees 4 General Election 5 0 3 2
Industrial Union of Workers of WA & Casual Vacancy
Construction, Mining, Energy, Timberyards,
Sawmills and Woodworkers Union of 3 General Election 5 0 5 0
Australia
Disabled W orkers Union of W estern Australia 3 General Election 3 0 3 0
Federated Brick Tile and Pottery Industrial
Union of Australia (Union of Workers) WA 5 General Election 9 0 6 3
Branch
Hospital Salaried Officers Association Of .
Western Australia (Union of W orkers) 2 General Election 4 4 0 0
Master Builders Association of WA Union of .
Employers 1 General Election 8 8 0 0
Master Painters, Decorators & Signwriters
Association of Western Australia (Union of 3 General Election 9 0 9 0
Employees)
Master Plumbers and Mechanical Services
Association of Western Australia Union of 3 General Election 11 0 11 0
Workers
Murdoch University Academic Staff
Association 2 Casual Vacancy 3 0 2 1
Murdoch University Academic Staff
Association 1 Casual Vacancy 1 0 1 0
Murdoch University Academic Staff .
Association 5 General Election 10 0 10 0
The Forest Products, Furnishing & Allied .
Industries 6 General Election 12 0 6 6
The Shop, Distributive and Allied Employees' .
Association of Western Australia 6 General Election 11 0 11 0
University of Western Australia Academic .
Staff Association 5 General Election 10 0 10 0
WA Hotels & Hospitality Association Inc. 1 Casual Vacancy 1 0 0
W A Hotels & Hospitality Association Inc. 19 General Election 19 6 4
W estern Australian Police Union of Workers 1 Casual Vacancy 1 0 0
. . ) . General Election
Western Australian Prison Officers Union of 13 & Casual 18 6 10 2
Workers :
Vacancies
TOTAL 83 140 24 98 18

23




Elections Conducted under Various Other Acts

Number
of

Elections
Curtin University - Student Guild 10 General Election 25 24 0 1
Curtin University - Student Guild 1 Re-count* 1 1 0 0
Curtin University - Student Guild 1 Re-count* 1 1 0 0
Curtin University - Student Guild 1 Re-count* 1 1 0 0
Edith Cowan University - Council 2 General Election 3 0 3 0
Edith Cowan University - Two Enrolled Students 1 General Election 2 2 0 0
Erggilcc))%/ee's Inspector of Mines - South West 1 General Election 1 0 1 0
Grain Pool of WA 2 General Election 2 1 1 0
National Trust of Australia (WA) 5 General Election 6 0 6 0
Potato Growing Industry Fund 1 General Election 2 0 2 0
Z(L)jtsatltrglz\garketing Corporation of Western 1 General Election 1 0 1 0
Taxi Council of Western Australia Inc. 4 General Election 5 5 0
University of Western Australia - Student Guild 12 General Election 29 20 8 1
WA Fire Brigades Superannuation Board 2 General Election 4 4 0 0
TOTAL 44 83 59 22 2

* Re-count of Election held on 21 September 2000 to fill casual vacancies after resignation of current members.

Non-Statutory Referendums Conducted

Name of Organisation Number of Elections Election Type
Department of Training & Employment—TAFE 10 Certified Agreements
Lecturers

Graylands Hospital — Nursing Division 1 Rostering System
Ministry of Justice 1 Enterprise Agreement
National Native Title Tribunal 1 Certified Agreement
TOTAL 13

Future Outlook —Union and Other Elections

The Commisson intends to review and automate many of the adminidrative functions related to
indutriadl and other dections bringng them into line with Parliamentay and Locd CGovernment
Elections The extended powers of the Electora Commissoner to conduct eections for the wider
community will be publicised and the number of experienced and well-trained Returning Officers will be
increased.
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ouTPUT M easures

Outcome:

All eectors are adde to participate in impartid, effective and democratic eections or referendums
conducted by the Commisson.

Output: Management of Parliamentary Elections

Output Description:

Enare Parliamentary eections ae conducted in a timey manner with complete impartidity,

independence and efficiency.
Quantity Number of elections conducted
Number of electorson Sateroll
Qudity Sttidaction rate of voters
Timeiness Percentage of elections completed within specified timeframe
Cog Fixed cog/elector of conducting election sysem
reviews and maintenance
Cod/dector of conducting general eection
Effectiveness The extent to which éectors have participated in the

electoral process expressed as a percentage of digble
electorsthat have voted

Output: Management of Non-Parliamentary Elections

Output Description:

2
1,206,736

95.65%

100%

$0.72
$6.89

92.25%

Enare dections for Locd Government and other non-parliamentary eections are conducted in a timely
manner with complete impartidity, independence and efficiency.

Quantity

Qudity

Timeiness

Cog

Number of Local Government dections conducted
Number of eigble electorsin contesed Loca
Government Poga dections

Number of Union éections conducted

Number of gatutory and other eections conducted

Average stidaction rate of cusomer organisations
Locd Governments

Union organisations

Satutory and Other organisstions

Percentage of elections completed within specified
timeframe

Average cog/dection of conducting union eections
Average cog/election of conducting gatutory elections

25

53

892,211
18
18

71.7%
82.0%
93.4%

100%

$1,081
$1,732



Average cog/elector of:

Effectivenes

Loca Government eections $4.02
Union dections $7.25
Satutory and other eections $1.05
Fixed cogt/ eector of maintaining the sysem $0.55

The extent to which eectors have participated in the electora process expreseed asa
percentage of dighle electorsthat have votedin

Loca Government dections (ordnary & extraordnary) 38.25%

Union dections 30.1%
Satutory and other eections 9.2%
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SUB-PROGRAM COMMUNITY Awar eness

Objective
T o achieve increased community undergandng of, and participation in, eectora processes

Description

Provides a comprehensve and effective eéectord information service to the community through
conadtation, promotion and advertisng, pubications and education programs for secialy targeted

g

S
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COMMUNITY Awareness

Overview

The Commisson’ s community awareness programs are developed and implemented on the bess of
ecific legdative requirements and cusomer needs, which have been identified through consutation
with key cusomer groups, the conduct of various electorad aurveys and from experience in managing
enrolment and electoral processes.

Customer Focus

The cusomer focus initiative is aimed a ensuring al members of the community can access a quality
electoral service in an equitable and convenient manner. In particdar, this includes the provison of
electoral and enrolment information, ready access to al Commisson services and encouragement to
actively participate in Sate Parliamentary Elections and the various other eections conducted by the
Commisson.

Thisisachieved through:

?? availadlity and dgribution of arange of electora pubdications brochures, reports and maps
?? drect persona contact and conautation with members of the community;

?7? targeted education programs and presentations and

?? secific eection advertisng and pubdic relations campaigns

Special Needs Groups

There has been a continued commitment to improving service delivery to the following specid needs
groupsin accordance with our Srategic Plan, Customer Service Charter, Disghility Service Plan and other
operationd plans

?? People with disahilities

?? Seniors (60 yearsand over);

?? Audrdiansfrom lingugicaly and cuturaly dverse backgrounds
?? Aborigina Augtralians

?? Peoplein the 17-25 age group; and

?? Shool children.

Disability Services Plan

As part of the Disahility Services Plan, the Commisson has a Disability Services Planning Committee
(DSPC) to review dectoral methods and suggest new methods of providing services During the past year
the committee focused on the uocoming Sate General Election and the way in which eectoral methods
could be adjusted for voterswith specia needs.

A review of the Disahility Services Plan will be completed in the coming year to bring it up to date with
recent experiences.
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The Commisson is required to include initiatives to address the following five Disadlity Service Plan
key outcomes

1

Existing services are adapted to ensure they meet the needs of people with disabilities

A project leader was assgned secificaly to ensure that the Commisson had in place Srategesto
provide dternative options that woud assg people with dsdalities to participate in the Sae
Generd Election.

Access to buildings and facilities is improved

The Commisson Head Office and the Electoral Education Centre both provide access for people
with dsghilities

The Commisson uses mainly government buildings such as schools and courthouses, pudlic halls
ome private schools and private halls as polling places Returning Officers were required to survey
polling places and complete an access assessment form. Details of polling places with the best
wheelchair access were published.

The Commisson does provide an option a any polling place for dectors with limited mohility to
remain in their vehicles and for the polling place Manager to come to the vehicle and receive their
votes

The Commission provided for the fird time a the Sate Generd Election drive-in polling places at
nine locations in the metropolitan area which were ecificdly st up for people with limited
mohility andtheir carers

Information about servicesisprovided in formatswhich meet the communication requirements of
people with disabilities

A TTY Fadlity (Teephone Typeariter) and e-mail have been ingdled to ded with persona
enquiries. The Commisson webdte provides a range of information and a number of downloadable
pubications. Details of al these services are included on al pubications Better Hearing Counter
Cards are continualy in use and new brochures and pamphlets have been desgned for vison
impaired people.

For the Sate Generd Election, two pamphlets were produced specificaly for people with
dsabilities and these were circuated through relevant organisations. The advertisng program
included advertisementsfor people with dsahilities

Adviceand servicesare delivered by staff who are aware of and understand the needs of people
with disabilities.

The Commisdon is ade to promote training through induction and by providng overvieas of
changes to policy, which reflect our commitment and services provided to people with dsahlities
Our commitment isaso outlinedin our Cusomer Srvice Charter and Disghility Services Plan.

Opportunities are provided for people with disabilities to participate in public consultations,
grievance mechanisms and decision-making processes.

The Commisson consdted goups involved with people with dsddlities when formuating
pubications and other arrangements for the Sate Generd Election. This conadtation included
seeking advice as to how different needs could be met and aso the review of draft pubications
prior to printing
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Internet

The Commisson's webste contains a comprehensve coverage of Sate, Loca Government, Union and
other eection resut gatigics ddrict profile information and other dectord information. Information on
the gdte is updated reglarly to provide the lates information on eections being held and eector
enrolment deta

A number of pubdications, pamphlets and forms (including the Enrolment form and the Application for an
Early Vote) can be downloaded free of charge.

A mgor redevedopment of the Commision’ s welbste commenced in January 2000. Mog of the
redevelopment work has been completed, with only a smal amount of fine-tuning to be completed in
2001/2002.

Electoral Education Centre

The Electoral Education Centre (EEC) islocated in the Congitutiona Centre of Wesern Autraia, on the
corner of Parliament Place and Havelock Sreet, Wes Perth. The EEC isa joint tenant of the premises,
adong with the Conditutiona Centre of Wedern Awgtrdia. The proximity to Parliament House and the
other facilitiesin the Congitutional Centre ensures easy access for schools gudents and other community
groups vidting thee adacent dtes The facility has enabled the EEC to accommodate an increased
number of vigtors and to broaden its target audience to include a more diverse range of educationa and
community groups

The EEC offers an ided teaching resource for primary, secondary and adut gudents and an informative
electord education service to community groups and other interesed vigtors The facility features an
innovative audiovisua presentation, and comprehensve datic and interactive dsplays on the eectora
processes and functionsof Augtraia sSate, Federd and Local levels of Government.

The key dement of mos organised group vidtsto the Centre remains an eection role-play exercisein a
mock polling place.

External Sponsorship of the Electoral Education Centre

The Commisson’ slongterm amsare to:

?? continuoudy improve the qudity of dgplaysand presentations

?7? achieve increased participation at the Electora Education Centre;

?? extend the number of externa presentations and country vidgts and
?? broaden the range of available programs

To enhance its ahility to add new dsplays or featuresto the EEC, the Commisson actively seeks externa
soonsorship to assg in achieving these ams in addtion to planned achievements within the norma

budget alocation.
Customer participation at the Electoral Education Centre

Asin previous years the maority of vistors condsed of Year 6 and Year 9 sudents sudying Wesern
Audrdian and Audrdian Government as part of ther regpective sudy units
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Thefollowing table shows attendance figuresfor the lagt gx financia years

Visitors to the Electoral Education Centre

1995/96 1996/97 1997/98 1998/99 1999/00 2000/01
Year 5 663 351 300 425 337 463
Year 6 6,793 4,766 7,721 7,578 6,712 7,142
Year 7 657 230 344 413 478 525
Year 8 0 2 106 105 120 0
Year 9 2,818 2,154 2,885 2,616 2,750 2,625
Year 10 619 706 722 407 151 84
Year 11 273 193 295 318 167 310
Year 12 0 0 57 62 171 77
Adult Groups 374 381 819 657 626 646
Accompanying Adult 701 503 892 834 694 804
Totals 12,898 9,286 14,141 13,415 12,206 12,676

Presentations at Other Venues

Saff from the EEC ddliver presentations to a variety of groups at externa venues These include such
dverse groups as primary and secondary sudents, Aduit Migrant Education groups, T AFE classes such
as“ New Opportunities for Women”, and more recently community groups includng Rotary and Lions In
2000/2001, gaff from the EEC vidted groups in the Perth metropolitan and country areasand in doing o
delivered presentations and/or conducted sudent council eectionsfor 10,048 individuals

The Commisson provided highly successfu programs to country areas during 2000/2001. Saff from the
EEC ddivered presentations to 403 gudentsin Narrogn, 126 in Northam, 588 in Albany and 1,053 in the
Bunbury/Busselton areas.

The 2000 Perth Royal Show

The annual Perth Royd Show diglay wes located in the Robinson Pavilion. 7650 people atended the
Commisson’ sdgplay. The main oljectiveswereto:

?? promote and provide information rdaing to Sate and Federd electora sysemsin generd, andto
gecifically demongrate how to correctly complete areferendum ballot paper;

?? provide afacility whereby indviduas coud check their enrolment satus andor lodge an electora
enrolment form; and

?? promote pudic anvareness of the role of the Commisson.

The Commisson will not have adsplay a the 2001 Roya Show. Returns have been low in relation to the
effort involved and asareault resourceswill be redirected into other more rewarding areas.

Youth Enrolment and Indigenous Enrolments Campaigns

In the lead-up to the Sate Genera Election the Commisson undertook two initiatives to gimuate
enrolment from the youth of Wesern Augraia and from Indigenous peoples

The youh campagn included an innovation whereby advertissments were placed in nightcluos. These
advertissments dong with those in the press on radio and on televison were designed to apped to the 18-

25 age group.

For the Indigenous campaign the advertissments were once again targeted specifically to reach these
groups by usng Indigenous presenters and Aboriginal radio.
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A schools  enrolment program, which was desgned to reach 17-year old sudents in both pubdic and
private schools was successful in increasng youth enrolment. This campaign involved paying an
incentive payment to schools of $2 for every vaid enrolment card received by the Commisson. Over
6000 enrolment cardswere collected. T hiscampaign isbeing repeated in 2001.

Future Outlook — Community Awareness

The Electora Education Centre (EEC) will continue to invedigate and implement drateges to broaden
the range of target audences One important focuswill be how the EEC can better cater for electors and
gudentswith disabilities

Addtiona sponsorship opportunities will be investigated as part of an ongoing commitment to upgrade
facilities dglay arrangements and presentations It is aso hoped to expand service ddivery in country
areas of the Sate, particuarly in the more isolated areas and regions not previoudy visted by EEC gaff.

The Commisdion’ s webdgte will be improved over the coming year to dign it more closly with the

functional areas of busness to improve eae of use, to provide more information and additiona
functiondlity.
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ouTPUT M easures

Outcome:

All eectors are adde to participate in impartid, effective and democratic eections or referendums
conducted by the Commisson.

Output: Community Electoral Education

Output Description:

Provide comprehensve and effective elector education servicesto the community.

Quantity

Qudlity

Timeiness

Cog

Effectiveness

Number of Electora Education Centre cusomers 30,374
Percentage of cusomers describing service as good or excellent 99.3%
Percentage of cusomersable to be accommodated within a

nominated school term 100%

Average cod/cusomer of providngthisservice $15.96

The program delivered provided cusomerswith an underganding of the electorad
process and encouraged participation as measured by cusomer satisfaction surveys
Effectivenessrating 99.3% of participantsrate the program asvery or extremely
effective.
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SUB-PROGRAM Enrolment

Objective

To enarethe Sate Electoral Roll isaccurate, complete and secure and roll products and information
meet cusomer needs and expectations

Description

Maintains persona and locetion detailsfor eighle eectorson Sate and Loca Government electord
rolls ensresintegrity of information, processes and procedures, maintains and digributes electora
boundaries produces various eectord rolls jury rolls mapsand other pudic information.

g

S
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Enrolment

Overview

The Electoral Act 1907 requires that electora rolls shal be maintained for each electoral regon, ddrict
and sub-digrict (where esadished). An eigible person is entitled and required to be enrolled as an
elector for the Legdative Assembly ddrict and Legdative Council regon in which he or she resdes
and mugt vote in any subsequent eectionsto which that enrolment gpplies

Enaring the accuracy and currency of the Sate Electora Roll is a key function of the Commisson. In
broad terms, the roll maintenance function can be broken into two areas of activity:

?? Elector Maintenance which focuses on an elector’ spersonal details — such as surname and gven
names, gender, date and place of hirth and occupation.

?? Habitation Maintenance which focuses on the recordng of addressinformation and matching
indvidud hahitationsto Sate dectord regonsand digricts Locd Government districts and wards
andjury ddricts

The principa source of enrolment data is the weekly data tapes received from the Audrdian Electora
Commisson (AEC) in line with the Joint Roll Arrangement. The AEC typicaly obtains this enrolment
deta via the joint eectora enrolment formslodged by electors but other sources such as advice of desths
from the Regigrar Genera are aso utilised

Keeping The Roll Current

Information contained on the Sate Electoral Roll issugect to continual change. New electors are added
asindviduas become dighble and suomit an enrolment form. Some exising electors may be deleted from
theroll for any one of avariety of reasons For example:

?? unable to be located;

?? death;

?? mentd incapacity;

?? being sntenced to imprisonment for more than one year;
?? by order of the Guardanship and Adminigration Board;, and
?? removal of duplicate elector records

Likewise, whenever an dector changeshisor her address or name, an amendment to the eectora roll is
required.
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Addtionsto and deetionsfrom the Sate Electora Roll for the period of thisreport are summarised in the
following tabe:

Elector Enrolment Activity 2000/2001
Total Enrolment 30 June 2000 1,169,669*
Additions +
New elector enrolments 51,099
Reinstatements 22,646
Transfers :
Transfers from another district 100,991
Transfers within the district 195,481
370,217
Deletions -
Transfers :
Transfers to another district 100,991
Transfers within the district 195,481
Removals :
By objection action 26,703
Death of elector 7,342
Moved to another State 4
Mental health 2
Mental/physical incapacity 383
Imprisonment 348
Duplicates 1,174
Guardianship Orders 137
Failed to vote at last election 1
Overseas objections 584
333,150
Net Increase 37,067
Total Enrolment 30 June 2001 1,206,736
*Adjustment of 3 due to program error now amended.

The volume of enrolment activity for the period 2000/2001 wes higher than the previous twelve months
due to the enrolment campaign which preceded the Sate Generd Election, held on 10 February 2001.
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Roll Maintenance Trends

Asa 30 Jne 2001

Year Additions Deletions Total Enrolments
1996 348,984 310,695 1,104,774
1997 284,509 269,311 1,119,977
1998 363,946 354,505 1,129,418
1999 232,034 204,037 1,157,415
2000 319,338 307,081 1,169,672
2001 370,217 333,150 1,206,736

Roll Reconciliation between the State and Commonwealth

In the 1994/1995 Annud Report, summary data from the firg ful reconciliation of the Sate Roll and the
Federal Roll for Wesern Audtraia was pubished. T he process of conducting full roll reconciliations has
dnce become a reguar quality control messwe by the Commisson. By comparing Sate and
Commonwedth Rolls the Commisson is dde to identify any compilation errors and investigate any
apparent discrepancies

The following table summarises the findings of the roll reconciliation conducted usng roll deta as a 30
June 2001.

Roll Reconciliation Figures

AEC elector records as at 30 June 2001 1,207,799
Less records deleted from WAEC Roll which are
still on AEC Roll
Objection 172
Overseas objection 305
Medical certificate 8
Moved out of State 2
Death 13
Mental health 2
Prisoner 647
Duplication 17
Guardianship Order 59
1,225
Less records on AEC Roll which are not on
WAEC Roll
Provisional citizen 0
(not matured)
Non matches unresolved 66
Federal only electors 8
74
Add records on WAEC Roll which are not on
AEC Roll
British subject enrolment 209
Non matches unresolved 27
236
WAEC elector records as at 30 June 2001 1,206,736
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Silent Electors

Slent electors are electors who have had approval to have their resdential addresses suppressed on the
electoral roll for security reasons At 30 June 2001 there were 4,683 slent eectors on theroll. Slent eector
regigrations have increased seadily. Changes to the Electoral Act 1907 alowed slent electors the option of
suppressing names as well as addresses. 3,435 dlent electors have taken up this new name option.

Silent Electors

5.000 4,683
3,828
2 4000 3,122
o ’
8 3,000 163 2,603
w 1,937 :
‘S 2,000
o
Z 1,000 A
0 - . . . . .

1995/96 1996/97 1997/98 1998/99 1999/00 2000/01

General Early Voters (By Post)

Enrolled eectors meeting the requirements prescribed by section 93 of the Electoral Act 1907 may apply
to beregigered asa Genera Early Voter (By Pog). Once regigered, such electorsare automaticaly sent a
podd belot paper for any eections relating to their enrolment. This year generd early voters were up
69.10%t0 9,172.

The increased number of Generd Early Voters coud be attributed to the amendments to the Sate
Electora Act alowing for carers and dlent electors to be digble for GEV gatus It could aso be
atributed to the growing awareness in the community of this pogd voting option being availade to
reggered dectors who are unade to atend a polling place due to living in remote locations or other
prescribed criteria.

General Early Voters

10,000 9172
9,000
8,000
7,000
6,000
5,000

4,062 4,019
4,000 1
3,000 1
2,000 1
1,000 7

1995/96 1996/97 1997/98 1998/99 1999/00 2000/01

5,424

No. of Electors
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Habitation M aintenance

Criticd to the habitation maintenance processis the dlocation of Sate ddrict codes, Locad Government
digrict and ward codes, and Jury digrict codesto each resdentia address recordedin the Electora Roll
Maintenance Sygem (ERMS. In addition as part of the process, al new hahitations are checked to
ensure compliance with accepted naming and numbering gandards. Where changes occur to suburb or
dreet names Sreet numbering or postcodes, affected habitation records require updating.

From December 2000 hahitations have been coded with a Cenaus Collector Digrict (CCD) number. T his
coding is important because it enadles enrolment data to be compared with other data as a measure of
performance and to match with other information arranged by CCD. T he codngisaso an important ep
in the preparations for the forthcoming redgribution of Sate dectora boundaries due to commence on
10 February 2002.

Habitation M aintenance Trends

Asa 30 Jne 2001:

Total Total Total
Habitations Habitations Habitations

Albany 7,811 Girrawheen 11,832 Peel 17,201
Alfred Cove 13,330 Greenough 7,344 Perth 13,571
Armadale 13,440 Hillarys 13,257 Pilbara 3,860
Avon 7,384 Innaloo 14,391 Riverton 11,619
Ballajura 13,663 Joondalup 14,414 Rockingham 12,696
Bassendean 13,162 Kalgoorlie 6,875 Roe 6,949
Belmont 14,798 Kimberley 5,212 Roleystone 12,929
Bunbury 7,342 Kingsley 11,826 South Perth 14,155
Burrup 5,716 Mandurah 7,862 Southern River 16,179
Carine 11,498 Maylands 15,322 Stirling 7,131
Churchlands 12,597 Merredin 6,394 Swan Hills 14,464
Cockburn 13,687 Midland 14,057 Thornlie 12,382
Collie 6,899 Mitchell 9,039 Vasse 9,036
Cottesloe 13,442 Moore 6,655 Victoria Park 14,508
Darling Range 12,280 Murdoch 11,271 Wagin 6,645
Dawesville 9,370 Murray-W ellington 7,531 W anneroo 19,934
Eyre 4,700 Nedlands 13,155 Warren-Blackwood 8,300
Fremantle 13,817 Ningaloo 5,098 Willagee 12,611
Geraldton 6,570 Nollamara 12,784 Yokine 14,232

State Total 624,227

On-Line WA — WA Life Events

The Commisson continued its participation in the WA Life Events component of the On-Line WA
Webste that was launched on 24 May 2000. The main advantage to the pudic usng this sygem is the
convenience of regigering a life event once only and having that advice atomaticaly drected to a
number of government agencies

The Commisson subscribes to the death, change of address change of name and turning 18 life events.
The Electora Act requresthat changesto the Electoral Roll must be made on the basis of a Sgned and
witnessed enrolment clam card WA Life Events transactions therefore act as a trigger for the
Commisson which will send Enrolment claim cards to people who regiger change of address, change of
name and turning 18.

A totd of 369 transactions were received from WA Life Event gatidicsfor the period 1 Jy 2000 to 30
June 2001 and were made up asfollows

Change of Address 323

Change of Name 3
Turning 188
Desth 5

This initiative supports the other Continuous Roll Update drategies being implemented by the
Commisson.
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Continuous Roll Update (CRU)

The Commisson, jointly with the Audradian Electord Commisson, is evolving practices to proactively
ek enrolment cards from electors on a continuous bess throughout out the year, rather than rely on
biennid doorknock reviews CRU rdlies on information obtained from government departments such as
Centrdink, Awgtrdia Pog, and the Department of Land Adminigration (DOLA) to identify people who
have changed address and to use that information to send out enrolment cards to those people. CRU dso
relies on change of address data received from the conduct of eections and mail-outsto actively update
the roll. Enrolment cards are poded to vacant houses that previoudy had enrolled electors Targeted
doorknocks ill occur, but these are now drected at those houses from which no contact has been made
by other methods. This method of review is yiddng greater numbers of enrolment cards than the
previous methods in amore efficient and timely manner.

Negotiations to alow the Commisson to use data from the Department of Planning and Infragructure
(formerly the Department of Trangort) for CRU have continued throughout the pas year. If thee
negotiations can be successfully concluded in the coming year it is expected that the CRU will achieve
even greater successthan in 2000/2001.

The am of CRU isto have the bes possble roll availabe at al timesto meet the needs of Federad, Sate
and Local Government dections

Changes of address recorded over the past year

The Commisson has produced the table overlesf for the firg time in thisreport. T he table was developed
to provide some bass for measuring the effectiveness of CRU activities againg expected figures taken
from Audralian Bureau of Census & Satigics (ABS figures.

In the previous twelve months 13.79% of electors (on a Satewide bass) regsered a change of address
The ABS data, which is based on the 1995 census indicates that the number of people in Wegern
Augraiawho change address each year isaround 19%. T he difference between the Commisson data and
the ABSdata can be explained by a number of factors.

?? Failure of dectorsto change their enrolment details when they change address.

?7? Electord legdation requires an eector to resde in the ddrict for a leas one month before he or she
can change their enrolment. Itinerant people would be unabde to regger their movements

?? ABSdataincludes al people including children and aduts who are not citizens

Thefollowing table shows at dl the dectorsthat were enrolled in a particuar ddrict asa 30 June 2001
and reports on how many timesthese electors changed address in the precedng twelve months. For
example an elector currently enrolled for Albany may have changed addoresstwice in the previoustwelve
months having moved from Perth to Collie and then to Albany. T he gatigicsfor tha person are shown
againg Albany and not againg Perth or Collie.
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Elector Changeof Address Statistics Report

1/7/2000 to 30/6/2001

Electors Enrolled ir Total
District 30/6/2001 Changes
None 1 4+

Albany 11, 815 2,378 125 8 2,511 14, 326 17.52
Alfred Cove 21, 608 3,128 134 4 3, 266 24,874 13.13
Armadale 22,536 3,092 148 6 3, 246 25, 782 12.59
Avon 11, 715 1,800 107 4 1,911 13, 626 14.02
Ballajura 24, 952 2,946 101 1 3,048 28, 000 10.88
Bassendean 22, 240 2,917 147 4 3, 068 25, 308 12.12
Belmont 22,435 3,480 180 3 3, 663 26, 098 14.03
Bunbury 11, 414 2,146 108 7 2, 261 13, 675 16.53
Burrup 8, 668 1,962 98 2 2,062 10, 730 19.21
Carine 22,530 2,235 91 5 2 2,333 24, 863 9.38
Churchlands 21, 013 2,711 102 2 1 2,816 23, 829 11.81
Cockburn 23, 201 3,667 144 7 3,818 27,019 14.13
Collie 12, 173 1,290 71 1 1, 362 13, 535 10.06
Cottesloe 21, 604 3,185 112 4 3,301 24, 905 13.25
Darling Range 23, 402 2,600 105 2,705 26, 107 10.36
Dawesville 14, 407 3,080 177 1 3, 268 17, 675 18.48
Eyre 7, 489 1,789 115 3 1, 907 9, 396 20.29
Fremantle 20, 980 3,468 151 3 3, 622 24, 602 14.72
Geraldton 10, 065 1,696 111 2 1, 809 11, 874 15.23
Girrawheen 20, 717 2,672 112 1 1 2,786 23, 503 11.85
Greenough 12, 528 1,892 82 6 1, 980 14, 508 13.64
Hillarys 24, 615 2,732 96 2,828 27, 443 10.30
Innaloo 21, 860 3,572 174 4 3, 750 25, 610 14.64
Joondalup 25, 667 3,883 174 4 4, 061 29, 728 13.66
Kalgoorlie 10, 517 2,368 133 6 2, 507 13, 024 19.24
Kimberley 11, 732 1,714 49 2 1, 765 13, 497 13.07
Kingsley 23, 290 2,300 77 2,377 25, 667 9.26
Mandurah 12, 026 2,145 98 2 1 2, 246 14, 272 15.73
Maylands 20, 969 4,027 187 6 4,220 25, 189 16.75
Merredin 11, 276 1,213 53 1, 266 12, 542 10.09
Midland 23, 312 3,301 140 8 3, 449 26, 761 12.88

(cont’ d)
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Electors Enrolled ir Total
District 30/6/2001 Changes
None 1 2 4+

Mitchell 14, 663 3,118 193 5 3, 316 17, 979 18.44
Moore 10, 991 1,688 61 6 1, 755 12, 746 13.76
Murdoch 21, 827 2,152 87 1 2, 240 24, 067 9.30
Murray-W ellington 12, 805 1,820 80 1 1, 901 14, 706 12.92
Nedlands 20, 148 3,307 149 4 3, 460 23, 608 14.65
Ningaloo 7, 896 2,239 118 2 2, 359 10, 255 23.00
Nollamara 21, 239 2,2776 119 6 2,901 24, 140 12.01
Peel 26, 817 5,155 254 13 5, 422 32, 239 16.81
Perth 18, 563 4,130 197 4 4, 331 22, 894 18.91
Pilbara 8, 727 1,560 77 3 1, 640 10, 367 15.81
Riverton 21, 738 2,379 106 1 2, 486 24, 224 10.26
Rockingham 20, 711 2,978 159 4 3,141 23, 852 13.16
Roe 11, 754 1,625 77 2 1, 704 13, 458 12.66
Roleystone 23, 564 2,842 105 6 2,953 26, 517 11.13
South Perth 20, 088 3,848 185 4 4,037 24, 125 16.73
Southern River 27, 624 4,515 235 4 4,754 32, 378 14.68
Stirling 12, 268 1,645 91 1 1, 737 14, 005 12.40
Swan Hills 25, 371 4,036 183 5 4,224 29, 595 14.27
Thornlie 22,126 2,523 106 2 2,631 24, 757 10.62
Vasse 14, 514 2,677 131 3 2,811 17, 325 16.22
Victoria Park 20, 953 4,105 228 5 4,338 25, 291 17.15
Wagin 11, 351 1, 267 73 5 1, 345 12, 696 10.59
Wanneroo 32, 639 6,400 232 5 6, 637 39, 276 16.89
Warren-Blackwood 13, 931 1,862 92 3 1, 957 15, 888 12.31
Willagee 21, 292 2,726 127 3 2, 856 24, 148 11.82
Yokine 20, 705 3,577 158 4 3, 739 24, 444 15.29
State Total 1,037,061 158,339 7,325 218 5 165,887 1,202,948 13.79




KEY AREAS OF ELECTOR MAINTENANCE

The following tables provide summary details of key areas of elector maintenance showing figures as at 30
June each year:

Members of Parliament

Memberswho chose to enrol for the district they represent, but do not residein.

Year Number
1996/97 36
1997/98 39
1998/99 41
1999/00 40
2000/01 20*

* Does not include new members
Jury Exemptions

Ineligible persons as advised by the Sheriff or electors who work in exempt occupations.

Year Number
1996/97 5,208
1997/98 5,506
1998/99 6,117
1999/00 6,818
2000/01 7,460

General Postal Voters

Electorswho areregistered to automatically receive a postal votewhenever an election occursfor
thedistrict in which they are enrolled:

Year Number
1996/97 4,212
1997/98 4,019
1998/99 4,279
1999/00 5,424
2000/01 9,172

Duplicate Roll Entries
Regular checksto detect and remove duplicate information:

Duplicate entriesinvestigated

Year Number
1997/98 1,689
1998/99 1,515
1999/00 1,799
2000/01 2,336

Duplicates entriesremoved

Year Number
1997/98 832
1998/99 701
1999/00 998
2000/01 1,174
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Guardianship and Administration Act
Removal of personsfrom electoral roll:

Year Number
1996/97 147
1997/98 195
1998/99 161
1999/00 160
2000/01 137

British Subjects
Citizenswho are not naturalised Australians, but are eligible to remain on the electoral roll:

Year Number
1996/97 176
1997/98 237
1998/99 259
1999/00 219
2000/01 228

Weekly Updates
Annual enrolment transactionsreceived on a weekly basis fromthe AEC:

Year Number
1996/97 220,711
1997/98 341,645
1998/99 253,671
1999/00 296,916
2000/01 315,603

Registration of Silent Electors
Requestsfor residential address details not to be shown on roll products:

Year Number
1996/97 2,163
1997/98 2,603
1998/99 3,122
1999/00 3,828
2000/01 4,683

Justices of the Peace

The number of registered Justices on the electoral roll:

Year Number
1998/99 3,419
1999/00 3,417
2000/01 3,465

Other Elector Categories for 2000/2001

Prisoner removals 348
Mental Health authorised removals 2
Deceased persons 7,342
Provisional Elector enrolment* 3,788

* All AEC provisional citizens have their details forwarded to the Commission upon gaining citizenship.
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Electoral Boundaries

Geographical Information System

The @mmission has purchased a Microstation based electoral boundary GIS developed by the New
Suth Wales Office of the Surveyor General (LIS known as EDAMS EDAMS has been
successfully used for Sate Redistributions in New South Wales, South Australia, Quesrasd
Tasmania, and can also be used for Local Government boundary maintenance. EDAMS has been
installed at the Commission and Enrolment Section Saff have been trained in its use.

A number of modifications to this system will be required beforduilyioperational for Local
Government boundary maintenance. In addition, some work will be required to resolve discrepancies
between existing ward and Local Government boundaries as recorded in EDAMS

This work is planned for 2001/2002 with the ainawohdnthe whole system ready for the next Sate
redistribution, expected to commence as soon as practicable after 10 February 2002.

WA Land Information System

The Commission continued its participation with the WA rifamddtion System (WALIS via
memlership and the WALISExecutive Policy Committee during 2000/2001.

The Commission isthe custodian of Sate Parliamentary electoral boundaries and isin effect, also the
defacto custodian of digitised Local Government ward boundaries. When resources ailabke,
redistributed district and ward boundaries are plotted EDAMS and then confirmation of the changes
made is sought from the relevant Local Governmentsvia plotted hard copy maps.

Digitised versions of both Sate and Local Government electoralabms are available to WALIS
membersviathe WALISoffice.

Local Government Boundary Redistributions

Local Government district and/or ward boundary changes are plotted on the Commisson’ s EDAMS
system from which a digitised data set of all Local Goeerin boundaries is produced. Maps
extracted from EDAMS which depict the revised district and ward boundaries, are sent to the relevant
Local Governments to seek confirmation that the changes made are correct. These maps along with
maps from other sourceand technical descriptions of boundaries are filed and regularly used by
Commission staff when allocating Local Government codes or resolving roll maintenance queries.

As a result of gazetted changes to ward and district boundaries during 2000/2001 r elestiiads in
the following Local Government districts required updating:

Local Governments
Augusta Margaret-River Greenough
Beverley Koorda
Busselton Mount Marshall
Capel Northam (Shire)
Carnamah Northam (Town)
Chapman Valley Plantagenet
Cockburn Quairading
Corrigin Subiaco
Cranbrook Swan
Cunderdin Wandering
Denmark Wanneroo
Donnybrook-Balingup Yilgarn
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The Commission will be encouraging the inclusion of a new clausdotah&overnment Act 1995

which would establish a date by which bounglathanges must be gazetted for them to be used for a
particular ordinary election. Under the present arrangements where there is no time constraint imposed
the Commission was required to process boundary changes right up until the roll close anddn fact di
not complete the task until after the roll close. There were a number of cases where no time was
allowed for the work of the Commission to be verified by the Council prior to the roll print. This
resulted in additional workload to correct errors foura &he roll print. The Commission is of the

view that the cut off date for changesto local government boundaries should be at least 6 weeks prior
to theroll close date.

Jury Rolls

Under the provisions of tlaries Act 1957, the Commisson maintaiesards of the Sate’ s Jury
districts to meet statutory obligations to provide the Sheriff with lists of pragmective pach
Jury district.

A new lisgt of 102,080 potential jurors was provided to the Sheriff in April this year. Two new Jury
districs were implemented by the Sheriff’ s Officat Rockingham and Busselton respectively. A
total of 14 Jury districts now exist within the Sate of Western Australia.

Local Government Rolls and Enrolment

The Commission provides Local Governments witbenes rolls for their May Ordinary elections

and any Extraordinary eteons that may arise. In order to perform this function it is necessary to
determine the location of each habitation in respect of Local Government district and ward boundaries
andtoallocate a district and ward code to each eligible resident residing in that habitation.

With the proclamation of tlaeal Government Act 1995, the Commission’ srole in the sphere of
Local Government has broadened to include the assessment of appealisidiyiduals whose
applications to be on a Local Government’ s Owners and Occupiers Roll have been rejected by the
Chief Executive Officer.

Local Government Residents' Rolls

Under section 4.40 of theocal Government Act 1995, the Commission is required produce
resdents rolls for each of the 142 Local Governments for use at Local Government Ordinary
electionswhich are heldin May every two years.

The Ordinary Local Government elections were held on 5 May 2001. The Commission also conducted
14 roll boses to produce rolls for extraordinary elections held in 2000/2001. Of these 8 were for In
person elections conducted by various Local Governments and 6 were for postal elections or
referendums conducted by the Commission.

See Appendix 5 for details &olls produced in 2000/2001.

Maintaining Local Government Details

When new Local Government boundaries are gazetted, electors change their address or new
habitations are created, the Local Government district and ward codes allocated t @iadmabridir

elector may require updating. In addition, feedback from a variety of sources (eg, Local Government
Elector Information Reports, unclaimed mail and elector declaration certificates semming from postal
elections) isalso used to help update both théeSead Local Government electoral rolls.
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Local Government Liaison and Advice

Local Governments forward information to the Commission for action where changes to an elector’ s
enrolment particulars become apparent. The Commission provides advice addiremllimformation
(eg, habitation lists) to assist Local Governmentsin maintaining their various elector lists.

Future Outlook - Enrolment

The forthcoming financial year will see a number of planning and development activities
implemented. These are @&dat either improving the efficiency and effectiveness of existing
enrolment related systems and practices, or introducing new utilities or enhancements in preparation
for future electoral/enrolment requirements.

The major initiativesin the forthcoreangnclude:

?? Continued development of Continuous Roll Update (CRU) activities.

?? Continued development of Census Collector Districts (CCDs) maintenance programs.

?? Continued development of the Geographical Information System (EDAMS

?? The provision of suppad the Sate Electoral Boundary Redistribution Commissioners.

?? T he development of Commissiaitiated elector enrolment objection action.

?? Possible modification to procedures should the Federal Government change Commonwealth
Electoral enrolment legidatimhine with recommendations currently before the Federal cabinet.

Other initiatives or commitments for 2001/2002 include:

?? Review and rewrite the ERM Smanual;
?? Continue to improve the enrolment system (ERMS).
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ouTPUuT Measures

Outcome:
All electors areble to participate in impartial, effective and democratic elections or referendums
conducted by the Commission.

Output: Management of Electoral Roll

Output Description:

Maintain personal and location details for eligible electors on Sate and Lweahn@nt electoral
rolls and produce extracts of roll data for external customers.

Quantity Number of enrolment transactions processed 703,367
Number of roll extracts produced for external customers 5,425
Quality The unexplained variation between@ommonwealth
and Sate rolls, expressed as a percentage of the roll 0.008%
Timeliness The average time taken to process enrolment
transaction data 67/hr
Cost Cost/roll transaction of providing this service $1.95
Average cost/roll preparation andgiuciion $169
Codt/elector of maintaining the roll $1.90

Effectiveness The accuracy of theroll isessential for the efficient
conduct of elections and provision of roll products.
A measure of effectivenessisthe unexplained variation
between the Commuowealth and Sate rolls. 0.008%
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CORPORATE M anagement

Objective
To provide quality management services and information systems in support of the Commission’ s

Program objectives in a manner consistent with maintaining and improving the afidciency
effectiveness of the operation of the Commission.

Description

Undertakes a broad range of internal management support services in a number of functional areas
including information systems, human resources, finance and administration.

g

S
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CORPORATE M anagement

Overview

Corporate Management is not a core program of the Commission, but sepvesiide support to the
core program areas.

Corporate Services

Financial M anagement

Activity during this financial year was heavily concentrated onipgoaessunts associated with
the Sate General Election and Local Government Postal Elections.

Human Resource M anagement

The Commission operates with a permanent staffing level of 36 FTEs supplemented by the
appointment of term appointments and casafl during intense periods of activity asedwith
elections and other special projecifie human resources team was responsible for the appointment of
around 6,800 polling staff for the Sate General Election, 700 for Local Government Posisl Electio
and 100 for the Nedlands Bglection.

Appendix 1 details permanent staff employed during the year and the respective responsibilities of
each section.

The Commission has continued its efforts to support minority employment groups and to this extent
appointed two trainees from the disability services area.

Training

For the majority of this financial year, staff were involved in preparation for the Sate General
Election. Therefore the training activities were directed towards increasing statiyéknowdgard

to the election processes and other enhancements and developments. Some staff attended training

courses whilst others received workplace training. A total of $10,330 was spent on training permanent
saff, with a further $40,000 directed otébn staff training throughout the year.

Workers' Compensation

In accordance with Treasurer’ s Instruction 903, the following workers compensatioetiorfas
provided in respect to claims.

Four key factors for monitoring performance are listag. bel

Workers Compensation Claims

Frequency rate 0
Estimated cost of claimsincurred per $100 wageroll 0
Premium rate 1%

Rehabilitation successrate N/A
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Internal Audit

During the year the internal audit program concentrated on areas of Postgl Eetimon
Management, Election Payroll, Public Sector Sandards in HR Management and Risk Management.
The Internal Audit Srategic Plan has been formulated in conjunction with the Commission’ s Risk
Management policy.

Freedom of Information Applications

Freedom of Information (FOI) applications or general enquiries can be directed to the Commisson’ s
Records Officer. Decisions in regard to FOI applications will be made in the first instance by Branch
Managers who have responsibility for the particil@nmation sought. T here were four requests this
year.

Other “Information Satement” details required in accordance winedu®m of Information Act
1992 can be found throughout thisreport.

Information Systems

Anti Virus M anagement

The increasing mber of computer viruses contaminating computer networksnaid atachments

has been a cause of great concern to computer professionals around the world. The Commission has
paid particular attention to the threat of computer viruses. To combakathighehinformation
Systems Branch has installed amtrus software which scansmail messages and-enail attachments
before they reach the Commission's network. This protection has proved successful and the
Commission has experienced no down time cdusg computer virus infection. Virus activity is
actively monitored by Information Systems staff.

State General Election

T his branch provided the network infrastructure and equipment for various election projects located at
remote sites. Various applitahs to assist this work were also written, tested and implemented. A
wide area network infrastructure model was finalised in December 2000. T he model was fully tested
for bandwidth to ensure successful operation during the Sate General Election peromdidted of a

number of ISDN lines connecting remote locations to head office. The infrastructure allowed
approximately 200 users at the counting centre at Welshpool and the enquiry centre at Burswood to
have full accessto the Commission's applicatdamneg the whole election period.

The infrastructure provided for the conduct, management and support of the following systems for the
duration of each project:

?? Declaration Processing

?? Declaration Vote Counting
?? Declaration Vote Receipts
?? Drivein Pollin@laces

?? Absent Voter Recording system
?? Enquiry Panel

?? Legidative Council Count
?? Nominations

?? Nonvoters

?? Multiple Voters

?? Postal Voting

A total of 272 workstations, 14 notebooks, 15 printers and 12 scanners were deployed.
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The Information Systems brancko girovided infrastructure and support for all processesinvolved in
the conduct of the May 2001 Local Government Ordinary Elections and the Nedahasis By.

Disaster Recovery Plan

A Disaster Recovery Plan was prepared and, as a result, variougpegent, including back up servers
and power management unitswere installed.

Workstation Upgrade

In December 2000, the Commission standardised on the use of Pentium |11 800 Mhz workstations.
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PERFORMANCE I ndicators

Performance Indicators’ Certification

| hereby certify that the accompanying performance indicators are based on proper records and fairly
represent the performance of the Western Australian Electoral Commission for the year ended 30 June

2001.

Fiona Colbeck
ACTING ELECTORAL COMMISSI ONER

14 August 2001
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AUDITOR GENERAL'S Opinion (Part 1)

PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

ALIDITOR GENERAL

To the Parliament of Western Australia

WESTERN AUSTRALIAN ELECTORAL COMMISSION
PERFORMANCE INDICATORS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001

Scope

I have audited the key effectiveness and efficiency performance indicators of the Western
Australian Electoral Commission for the year ended June 30, 2001 under the provisions of
the Financial Administration and Audit Act 1985,

The Electoral Commissioner is responsible for developing and maintaining proper records
and systems for preparing and presenting performance indicators. [ have conducted an audit
of the key performance indicators in order to express an opinion on them 1o the Parliament
as required by the Act. No opinion is expressed on the output measures of quantity, quality,
timeliness and cost.

My audit was performed in accordance with section 79 of the Act to form an opinion based
on & reasonable level of assurance. The audit procedures included examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and other disclosures in the performance indicators,
and assessing the relevance and appropristeness of the performance indicators in assisting
users io assess the Commission’s performance. These procedures have been undertaken to
form an opimion as lo whether, in all material respects, the performance indicators are
relevant and appropriate having regard to their purpose and fairly represent the indicated
performance.

The audit opinion expressed below has been formed on the above basis,

Audit Opinion

In my opinion, the key effectiveness and efficiency performance indicators of the Western
Australian Electoral Commission are relevant and appropriate for assisting users 10 255255
the Commission’s performance and fairly represent the indicated performance for the year
ended June 30, 2001,

A

K O O'NEIL
ACTING AUDITOR GENERAL
October 12, 2001

ith Flooe Dumas House 7 Havelock Street West Perth 6005 VWestern Australla Telz 08 92223 500 Fax: 08 9323 5664
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Outcome: All electorsare able to participate in impartial, effective and democratic elections or referenda conducted by the Commission.

Performance Indicators 2000/01

EFFECTIVENESS INDICATOR SOURCE/METHOD PERFORMANCE
1996/97 1997/98 1998/99 1999/00 2000/01
1. Theunexplained variation betweeh Satistical .005% .007% .002% .009% .008%
AEC and Western Australian
Electoral Commission roll numbels

Note Satisticsaretatn from the WAEC and AEC rollsat 30 June each year. The variation in total number on theroll isreconciled, having regard to different eligibility requi
to 1995/96 thetotal difference only wasreported. Snce that time only the unekffksierezk is reported, by which a measure of the accuracy of the roll can be gauged. An acg
roll isessential in allowing all eligible electorsto vote.

ements. Prior
urate

2. Theextent to which clients exprg
satisfaction with the services
provided
Average satisfactiorate of

?? Union elections

?? Extraneous elections

?? Local Government elections

?? General Election

psQuestionnaire
following service

Post election survey

88%

92%

N/a
90.4%

94%
88%
76%

N/a

96%
70%
78%

N/a

90.6%

90.0%

72.5%
N/a

82.0%
93.4%
76.45%
95.65%

Note: Satisfaction rates are derived from a series of questions asked of each organisation following an election. T he questionnaires provide feedback on how well the Commi
electors to participate in the electoral processpenvidesinformation leading to improvementsin efficiency. Questionnaires are sent only to organisations for which an
to ballot. A number of electionsdid not proceed to thispoint asall candidates were elected unopposed. Detaitswfaiestatistics collected for the year are as follows:

Union elections

Extraneouselections Local Government Elections

BSion is assisting
election went

T otal Population 3 10 47
Responses 2 10 18
Responserate 67% 100% 38%
3. Average participation rate of Satistics
eligible electors:
?? Union eledons (postal) N/a N/a 30.1% 44.6% 30.06%
?? Extraneous elections (in person) N/a N/a 10.16% 19.0% 9.22%
?? Local Government elections 48% 46% 41.73% 31.5% 38.23%
(postal)
22 SQate General Election 89.99% N/a N/a N/a 92.25%

Note: Detailsf thiseffectivenessindicator for Sate General elections can only be provided every four years, and statistics on Union, Extraneous and Local Government elect
been progressively introduced in recent years. The rates provide a key indfcghe Commission’ s effectivenessin enabling electorsto participate in the electoral process, arf
provide an indication of the effectiveness of postal electionsin encouraging participation in voluntary elections. The Commission sdio asilt besemarevementsin
services provided, either through the Electoral Education Centre, advertising or other special needs areas. T he participation rate can vary from year to year depending o
nature of elections. For example, this'yehocal government electionsrelated to the full council elections, which are conducted every two years, together with a nember of
ordinary or inaugural electionsfor which participation rates are generally lower.

ions have only
dalso

n the cyclical
extra
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EFFICIENCY INDICATORS

Output 1. Community Electoral Education

Description: Provide comprehensive and effective elector education servicesto the community.

EFFICIENCY INDICATOR

SOURCE/METHOD

PERFORMANCE

1997/98

1998/99

1999/00

2000/01

Cost/customer of providingthis

service

Financal and statistical

data

$15.36

$11.06

$15.52

$15.96

Note: Thisindicator reflectsthe cost of thisoutput in relation to the number of customers served during the year through the Electoral Education Centre. It provides an imp
improvemenin efficiency asthe Centre expandsits operations. Readers should be aware that the 1999/00 figures are based on accrual costs, compared to cash costsin prey

prtant measure

iousyears.

Output 2. Management of Electoral Roll
Description: Maintain personal and locati on details for eligible electors on State and Local Government electoral rolls and produce extracts of roll data for external customers.

EFFICIENCY INDICATOR

SOURCE/METHOD

PERFORMANCE

1997/98

1998/99

1999/00

2000/01

Cost/elector of providing this sees

Financial and statistical
data

$2.22

$2.71

$2.00

$1.90

Note: Thisindicator reflectsthe cost of maintaining the state electoral roll, andis derived from the cost of providing the function and the total number of electorson therol| at year end.
Readers should be aware that from 1999/00 figures are based on accrual costs, compared to cash costsin previousyears
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Output 3 Management of Parliamentary Elections
Description: Ensure Parliamentary elections are conducted in atimely manner wit hedompatetality, independence and efficiency

EFFICIENCY INDICATOR SOURCE/METHOD PERFORMANCE

1997/98 1998/99 1999/00 2000/01
Fixed Cost/elector of providingthig
service Financial and statistical $0.56 $0.62 $0.97 $0.72
Cost/elector to conduct general data
election N/a N/a N/a $6.89

Note: Thisindicator reflectsthe fixed cost of maintaining readiness for a Sate election, plusthe cost of the election every four years. Readers should be aware that from 1999

based on accrual cos, compared to cash costsin previousyears. Asaresult, figuresfor the previous Sate election in 1996/97 have not been calculated.

Output 4. Management of Non-Parliamentary Elections

Description: Ensure elections for Local Government and otheparbimmentary elections are conducted in atimely manner with complete impartiality, independence and efficiency

EFFICIENCY INDICATOR SOURCE/METHOD PERFORMANCE

1997/98 1998/99 1999/00 2000/01
Average cost/eligible elector to Financial and statistical
conduct: data
?? Union elections N/a $10.26 $4.65 $7.25
?? Extraneouselections N/a $1.10 $0.75 $1.05
?? Local Government elections $3.30 $2.31 $2.35 $4.02
Fixed cost/elector of maintaining this
program N/a N/a $0.58 $0.55

Note: Theseindicatorsare dared from the number of eligible electorson the rolls of each class of customer. It providesacomparison of costsin the conduct of postal-plersions

elections. Readers should be aware that from 1999/00 figures are based on accrual castigaced to cash costsin previousyears.

00 figures are

andin



FINANCIAL Statements 2000/2001

Certification of Financial Statements

The accompanying financial statements of the Western Australian Electoral Commission have been
prepared in compliance with the provisonsiefFinancial Administration and Audit Act 1985 from
proper accounts and records to present fairly the financial transactions for the year ending 30 June
2001, and the financial position asat 30 June 2001.

At the date of signing we are not aware of amgumstances which would render the particulars
included in the financial statements misleading or inaccurate.

Fiona Colbeck
ACTING ELECTORAL COMMISSIONER/ACCOUNTABLE OFFICER

Gary Harrington
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING OFFICER

14 August 2001
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AUDITOR GENERAL'S Opinion (Part 2)

Financial Statements

1=

AUDITOR GENERAL

To the Parliament of Western Australia

WESTERN AUSTRALIAN ELECTORAL COMMISSION
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001

Scope

I have audited the accounts and financial statements of the Western Australian Electoral
Commission for the year ended June 30, 2001 under the provisions of the Financial
Admimstranon and Audit Act [985.

The Electoral Commissioner is responsible for keeping proper accounts and maintaining
adequate systems of intemal contral, preparing and presenting the financial statements, and
complying with the Act and other relevant writtén law. The primary responsibility for the
detection, investigation and prevention of irmegularities rests with the Electoral
Commissioner.

My audit was performed in accordance with section 79 of the Act to form an opimion based
on & reasonable level of assurance, The audit procedures included examining, on a lest
huasis, the controls exercised by the Commuission Lo ensure financial regelarily in accordance
with legislative provisions, ¢vidence to provide reasonable assurance that the amounts and
other disclosures in the financial statements are free of material misstatement and the
evaluation of accounting pohicies and signmificant accounting estimates. These procedures
have been undertaken to form an opinion as to whether, in all material respects, the financial
statements are presenied fairly in accordance with Accounting Standards, other mandatory
professional reporting requirements and the Treasurer’s Instructions 5o as to present a view
which 15 consistent with my understanding of the Commission's financial position, the
results of its operations and its cash Nows.

The audit opinion expressed below has been formed on the above basis.

Audit Opinion
[n my opinion,

(i} the controls exercised by the Western Australian Electoral Comnussion provide
reasonable assurance that the receipt and expenditure of moneys and the
acquisition and disposal of property and the incurring of liabilities have been in
asecordance with legislative provisions; and

(ii} the Swiement of Financial Performance, Statement of Financial Position,
Statement of Cash Flows, Output Schedule of Expenses and Revenues and
Summary of Consolidated Fund Appropriations and Revenue Estimates and the
Motes to and forming part of the financial statements are based on proper pccounts
and present fairly in accordance with applicable Accounting Standards, olher
mandatory professional reporting requirements and the Treasurer’s Instructions,
the financial position of the Commission at June 30, 2001 and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the year then ended.

A,

KO O'NEIL
ACTING AUDITOR GENERAL
Ociober 12, 2001

4th Floar Dumas House 3 Havelock Strest West Perth 6005 Western Ausiralia Tel: 0B 9212 7500 Fax: OB 9312 5664
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Statement of Financial Position
as at 30 June 2001

Note 2000/01 1999/00
($'000) ($'000)

Current Assets

Cash assets 21 658 26

Restricted cash assets 13 54 45

Receivables 14 1470 13

Prepayments 15 26 46
Total Current Assets 2208 130
Non-Current Assets

Equipment, hardware and software 16 636 695

TOTAL ASSETS 2844 825
Current Liabilities

Payables 17 175 322

Accrued salaries 18 48 42

Provisions 19 228 192
Total Current Liabilities 451 556
Non-Current Liabilities

Provisions 19 184 122

TOTAL LIABILITIES 635 678
Equity

Accumulated surplus 20 2209 147
Total equity 2209 147

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 2844 825

The Statement of Financial Position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Statement of Financial Performance
for the year ended 30 June 2001

Note 2000/01 1999/00
($'000) ($'000)
COST OF SERVICES
Expenses from ordinary activities
Employee expenses 4 2,721 2,227
Depreciation expense 5 209 169
Administration and Election expenses 6 10,445 2,443
Accommodation expenses 7 678 328
Total costs of services 14,053 5,167
Revenues from ordinary activities 9 3,403 1,068
NET COST OF SERVICES 10,650 4,099
REVENUES FROM GOVERNMENT
Appropriations 10 12,590 2,390
Receipts credited into Consolidated Fund 11 (235) (1)
Resources received free of charge 8 62 34
Liabilities assumed by the Treasurer 12 295 388
Total revenues from Government 12,712 2,811
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS RESULTING
FROM OPERATIONS 2,062 (1,288)

The Statement of Financial Performance should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Statement of Cash Flows

for the year ended 30 June 2001

Note

CASH FLOWS FROM GOVERNMENT
Recurrent appropriations
Capital appropriations
Receipts credited to Consolidat ed Fund
Net cash provided by government

Utilised as follows:

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Payments
Employee costs
Administration
Accommodation
Receipts
Revenues from services
Net cash used in operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of non -current physical assets
Net cash used in investing activities

TOTAL CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
AND INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Net increase in cash held

Cash assets at the beginning of the financial
year

Cash assets at the end of the financial year

21

2000/01 1999/00
($'000) ($'000)
Inflows Inflows

(Outflows) (Outflows)
12,590 1,990
0 400
(235) )
12,355 2,389
(2,322) (1,835)
(10,510) (2,142)
(678) (328)
1,946 1,201
(11,564) (3,104)
(150) (330)
(150) (330)
(11,714) (3,434)
641 (1,045)
71 1,116
712 71

The Statement of Cash Flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Output Schedule of Expenses and Revenues
for the year ended 30 June 2001

Community Management of Management of Management of Total
Electoral Education Electoral Roll Parliamentary Non-Parliamentary
Elections Elections
2000/01  1999/00 2000/01 1999/00 2000/01 1999/00 2000/01 1999/00 2000/01 1999/00
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
COST OF SERVICES
Expenses from ordinary activities
Employee costs 224 212 941 1,060 1,120 477 436 478 2,721 2,227
Depreciation 20 16 100 80 45 36 44 37 209 169
Administration expenses 202 217 1,055 1,045 7,677 560 1,511 621 10,445 2,443
Accommodation expenses 39 31 197 156 353 70 89 71 678 328
Net loss on disposal of noncurrent assets
Total cost of services 485 476 2,293 2,341 9,195 1,143 2,080 1,207 14,053 5,167
Revenues from ordinary activities (76) (26) (397) (138) (407) (56) (2,523) (848) (3,403) (1,068)
NET COST OF SERVICES 409 450 1,896 2,203 8,789 1,087 (443) 359 10,650 4,099
Revenues from Government
Appropriations 371 371 2,234 1,822 7,448 771 2.537 (574) 12,590 2,390
Receipts paid to Consolidated Fund (235) @ (235) @
Resources received free of charge 6 3 30 16 13 7 13 8 62 34
Liabilities assumed by the Treasurer 28 37 140 185 63 83 63 83 295 388
Total revenues from Government 405 411 2,404 2,023 7,289 860 2,613 (483) 12,712 2,811
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS RESULTING
FROM ORDINARY OPERATIONS 4 (39) 508 (180) (1,500) (227) 3,056 (842) 2060 (1,288)



Summary of Consolidated Fund Appropriations and Revenue Estimates
for the year ended 30 June 2001

2000/01 1999/00
Estimates  Actual Variation  Estimates Actual Variation
$ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000

RECURRENT
Amount required to fund outputs for the year 13,386 13,386 0 2,979 2,979 0
Less retained revenue — Section 23A of the
Financial Administration and Audit Act (2,047) (1,047) 0 (1243) (1243) 0
Iltem 77: Amount provided to fund outputs

for the year 12,339 12,339 0 1,736 1,736 0

Amounts Authorised by Other

Statutes

Electoral Act 1907 198 198 0 198 198 0

Industrial Relations Act 1979 56 56 0 56 56 0

Total Recurrent Sewices 12,593 12,593 0 1,990 1,990 0
Item 164 Amount provided for Capital

Services for the year 0 0 0 400 400 0

Grand Total 12,593 12,593 0 2,390 2,390 0
Details of Expenditure

Recurrent

Outputs
Community Electoral Education 399 464 (65) 333 374 41
Management of Electoral Roll 2,458 2364 94 1,655 1,809 (154
Management of Parliamentary Elections 7,999 8506 (507) 685 970 (285
Management of NonParliamentary Elections 2,784 2336 448 560 1,077 617,

Total 13,640 13670 (30) 3,233 4,231 (998
Less Other Funding Sources 0 0 0 0 0 0
Less Retained Revenue (1,047) (1,710) 663 (1,243) (1,200) (43
Changes in Operating Account Balance 633 (633) (1,041) 1,041
Total Recurrent Expenditure 12,593 12,593 0 1,990 1,990 0
Capital Services 0 0 0 400 411 11
Changes in Operating Account Balance 0 0 (11) (11
Grand Total of Appropriations 12,593 12,593 0 2,390 2,390 0

The Statement of Consolidated Fund Appropriations and Revenue Estimates should be read in conjunction with the

accompanying notes.
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Schedule of Administered Iltems
as at 30 June 2001

Community Electoral
Education

Management of
Parliamentary Elections

Note

2000/01

($'000)

1999/00

($'000)

2000/01 1999/00
($'000) ($'000)

ADMINISTERED EXPENSES AND REVENUES
TRUST ACCOUNT - Deposits Electoral Act

EXPENSES

Forfeited deposits credited to Consolidated
Fund
Refunds to Candidates

Total Administered Expenses

REVENUES
Election Candidate Nomination Deposits
Total Administered Revenues

TRUST ACCOUNT - Electoral Education Program
EXPENSES
Expenses

Total Administered Expenses

REVENUES

City of Melville Funding
Australia Post

AEC Funding

Total Administered Revenues

ADMINISTERED ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
TRUST ACCOUNT - Deposits Electoral Act

ADMINISTERED CURRENT ASSETS
Deposits Electoral Act Trust Account
Total administered current assets

ADMINISTERED CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Refunds to Candidates
Forfeited deposits credited to Consolidated
Fund

Total administered current liabilities

TRUST ACCOUNT-Electoral Education Program

ADMINISTERED CURRENT ASSETS
Electoral Education Program Trust
Account

Total administered current assets

ADMINISTERED CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable

Total administered current liabilities

Notes
Collection of Penalties, for failure to vote
These are not classified as operating

revenues and arecredited to
Consolidated Fund.

31

31

30

31

65

20

63

70

133

133

20

10

12

47

22

47

133

47

47

172

172



Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2001

1. Departmental mission and funding

The Western Australian Electoral Commission's mission is to maintain and enhance the integrity of
electoral systemsfor which the Western Australian Electoral Comiairesponsible.

The Western Australian Electoral Commission is predominantly funded by Parliamentary appropriation.
The Commission provides the following services onfafeervice basis:

Conduct of certain NeRarliamentary Elections.
Sale of eletoral roll products.

The financial statements encompass all funds through which the Commission controls resources to carry
on itsfunctions.

2. Significant accounting policies

(a) General Statement

The financial statements constitute a general pufpoeaecial report which has been prepared in
accordance with Australian Sandards and UIG Consensus Views as applied by the Treasurer’ s
Instructions. Several of these are modified by the Treasurer’ s Instructions to vary the application,
disclosure, formatred wording. T he Financial Administration and Audit Act and Treasurer’ s Instructions
are legidative provisions governing the preparation of financial statements and take precedence over
Australian Sandards and UIG Consensus Views. The modifications atended to fulfil the
requirements of general application to the public sector together with the need for greater disclosure and
also to satisfy accountability requirements.

If any such modification has a material or significant financial effect apontétieesults, details of
that modification and where practicable, the resulting financial effect is disclosed in individual notes to
these financial statements.

(b) Basis of accounting
T he financial statements have been prepared in accordance witlliost ccounting Sandard AAS29

T he statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting using historical cost conventions.

Administered assets, liabilities, expenses, revenues and cash flows are those which are not integral to the
Commisdn in carrying out its functions. They are items, which the Government requires the
Commission to administer on its behalf. The assets do not render any service potential or future economic
benefits to the Commission, the liabilities do not requireurleesfatifice of services potential or future
economic benefits of the Commission, and the expenses and revenues are not attributable to the
Commission. Disclosure in the financial statements isin the nature of a listing of all these transactions
and theydo not in themselves constitute financial statements.

As the administered transactions do not form an integral part of the financial statements of the reporting
entity, the disclosure requirements of Australian Accounting Sandards AAS 33, Presemtdtion a
Disclosure of Financial Instruments, are not applied to administered transactions.

(c) Appropriations

Appropriations in the nature of revenue, whether recurrent or capital, are recognised as revenue in the
period in which the Commission gains contirdhe appropriated funds. The Commission gains control

of appropriated funds at the time those funds are deposited into the Commission’ s bank account.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2001

(d) Operating Accounts

Amounts appropriated are deposited into the account and any revenues whidte aobjéct of net
appropriation determinations are also deposited into the account. Revenues not subject to net
appropriation determinations are credited into the Consolidation Fund. All payments of the Commission
are made from the operating account.

(e) Depreciation of non-current assets

All norcurrent assets having a limited useful life are systematically depreciated over their useful livesin
a manner which reflects the consumption of their service potential.

Depreciation is provided on the straigie lbesis, using rates which are reviewed annually. Useful lives

for each class of depreciable asset are:

Office equipment: 10 years
Computer equipment: 5 years

(f) Employee entitlements

Annual leave

This entitlement is recognised at current remunmeraties and is measured at the amount unpaid at the
reporting date in respect to employees service up to that date.

Long service leave

A liability for long service leave is recognised, and is measured as the present value of expected future
payments todmade in respect of services provided by employees up to the reporting date. Consideration
is given, when assessing expected future payments, to expected future wage and salary levels including
relevant on costs, experience of employee departures anods@i service. Expected future payments

are discounted using interest ratesto obtain the estimated future cash outflows.

This method of measurement of the liability is consistent with the requirements of Australian Accounting
Sandard AAS30 “ Accountimfor Employee Entitlements’ .

Superannuation

Saff may contribute to the SQuperannuation and Family Benefits Act Scheme, a defined benefits pension
scheme now closed to new members, or to the Gold Sate SQuperannuation Scheme, a defined benefit and
lump sumscheme now also closed to new members. Saff who do not contribute to either scheme become
norrcontributory members of the West Sate Superannuation Scheme, an accumulation fund complying
with the Commonwealth Government’ s Superannuation Guarantee (tion) Act 1992.

T he superannuation expense comprises the following elements:

??  change in the unfunded employer's liability in respect of current employees who are members of
the Superannuation and Family Benefits Act Scheme and current employeescwin adbenefit
on transfer from that Scheme to the Gold Sate Superannuation Scheme; and

?? notiona employer contributions which would have been paid to the Gold Sate Superannuation
Sheme and West Sate Superannuation Scheme if the Commission had madarcent employer
contributionsto those Schemes.

T he superannuation expense does not include payment of pensionsto retirees as this does not constitute
part of the cost of services provided by the Western Australian Electoral Commission in tyheacurrent
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2001

(g) Leases

The Commission has entered into an operating lease for motor vehicles where the lessors effectively
retain all of the risks and benefits incident to ownership of the items held under the operating lease. Equal
instalments of the lease pagnts are charged to the Satement of Financial Performance over the lease
term asthisisrepresentative of the pattern of benefitsto be derived from the leased property.

The Commission has effectively entered into an operating lease for Head Oftfu@ogktion,
whereby the Minister for Works has formally entered into the lease arrangement, but the Commission
undertakes responsihility for all financial commitments due as part of the lease agreement.

(h) Receivables

Receivables are recognised at thenaunts receivable as they are generally due for settlement no more
than 30 days from the date of recognition. Local Governments have been given approval to pay postal
election costs over two financial years, with the second payment being due withibhsxftbe issue

of the final invoice.

(i) Accrued salaries

Accrued salaries suspense account consists of amounts paid annually into a suspense account over a
period of 10 financial yearsto largely meet the additional cash outflow in each eleveheh 2&gpay

days occur in that year instead of the normal 26. No interest isreceived on this account.

Accrued salaries represents the amount due to staff but unpaid at the end of the financial year, asthe end
of the last pay period for that financial dos not coincide with the end of the financial year. Accrued
salaries are settle within a few days of the financial year end. The Commission considers the carrying
amount of accrued salariesto be equivalent to the net fair value.

(j) Payables

Payables including accruals not yet hilled, are recognised when the Commission becomes obliged to
make future payments as a result of a purchase of assets or services. Payables are generally settled within
30 days.

(k) Resources Received Free of Charge
Resourcesreceived free of charge or for nominal value which can be reliably measured are recognised as
revenues and as assets or expenses as appropriate at fair value.

(I) Net Fair Values of financial Assets and Liabilities
Monetary financial assets and liabdinot traded in an organised financial markebst basis carrying
amounts of accounts receivable, accounts payable, and accruals (which approximate net market value).

(m) Software
Software purchased is fully expensed in the year of purchase.

(n) Net Appropriation Determination

Pursuant to section 23A of the Financia Administration and Audit Act, the net appropriation
determination by the Treasurer provides for retention of the following moneys received by the
Department:

? Proceeds from fees and chaeg and
? Proceeds from training courses provided.

Retained revenues may only be applied to the outputs specified in tR2@0Budget Satements.

Details of retained revenues are disclosed in the Summary of Consolidated Fund Appropriations and
Revene Estimates.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2001

3. Outputs of the Commission

The budget for 2000/01 was framed in terms of outputs, consequently financial reporting for the year is
also analysed in terms of outputs. Information about the Commission’ s outputs, and the expenses and

revenueswhich are reliably attributable to those outputs, is set out in the Outputs Schedule. Information

about expenses, revenues, assets and liabilities administered by the Commission are given in the schedule

of Administered Expenses and Revenues and the soledf Administered Assets and Liabilities.

The four key outputs of the Commission are:
Output 1: Community Electoral Education

Output 2: Management of Electoral Roll

Output 3: Management of Parliamentary Elections
Output 4. Management of N@&arliamentar Elections

2000/01 1999/00
($'000) ($'000)
4. Employee expenses
Salaries 2,328 1,849
Change in annual and long service leave entitlements 98 (10)
Superannuation 295 388
2,721 2,227
5. Depreciation expenses
Equipment 28 23
Computer hardware 181 146
209 169
Refer to note 2(e)
6. Administration and Election expenses
Expenses incurred during the year 10,383 2,409
Resources received free of charge 62 34
10,445 2,443
7. Accommodation expenses
Expenses incurred during the year 678 328
678 328
8. Resources received free of charge
Administration Expenses 62 34
62 34
Resources received free of charge have been
determined on the basis of the following estimates
provided by agencies
Office of the Auditor General
- Audit services 14 14
Department of Land Administration
- Fees on land information 2 1
Department of Industry and Technology
- Contract services 4 0
Ministry of Justice
-Legal advice 42 19
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2001

Revenue from ordinary activities
This consists of:
Recoups for services

Revenues from Government

Consolidated Fund Appropriations
Recurrent
Capital Works

Receipts credited into Consolidated Fund
Revenues from other services

Liabilities assumed by the Treasurer
Superannuation

Restricted cash assets
Accrued Salaries Suspense Account

Amount held in suspense is to be used only for the
purpose of meeting the 27" pay in a financial year that

occurs every 11 years.

Receivables
Receivables for goods and services supplied

Prepayments

Amounts prepaid in respect of goods and services

as at 30 June

Equipment, hardware and software
Equipment

At cost

Accumulated depreciation

Computer hardware
At cost
Accumulated depreciation

Total
At cost
Accumulated depreciation

Reconciliations

Reconciliations of the carrying amounts of equipment anc
hardware at the beginning and end of the current an

previous financial year are set out below
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62 34
3,403 1,068
3,403 1,068

12,590 1,990
0 400
12,590 2,390

235 1

235 1

295 388

54 45
1,470 13
26 46

290 262

120 92

170 170
1,124 1,002

658 477

466 525
1,414 1,264

778 569

636 695




Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2001

Equipment, hardware and software

Equipment
Carrying amount at start of year 170 156
Additions 28 37
Depreciation 28 23
Carrying amount at end of year 170 170
Computer hardware
Carrying amount at start of year 525 378
Additions 122 293
Depreciation 181 146
Carrying amount at end of year 466 525
Total
Carrying amount at start of year 695 534
Additions 150 330
Depreciation 209 169
Carrying amount at end of year 636 695
17. Payables
Amounts payable for goods and services received. 175 322
18. Accrued Salaries 48 42

19. Provisions

Current
Annual leave 89 49
Long service leave 139 143

228 192
Non-current
Long service leave 184 122
Employee entitlements
The aggregate employee entitlement liability recognised
and included in the financial statements is as follows:
Provision for employee entitlements

Current 228 192
Non-current 184 122
412 314

20. Equity

Equity represents the residual interest in the net assets of
the Commission. The Government holds the equity interest
in the Commission on behalf of the community.

Accumulated surplus:

Balance at the beginning of the year 147 1,435
Change in net assets resulting from operations 2,062 (1,288)
Balance at end of the year 2,209 147
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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21. Notes to the Statement of Cash Flows

(&) Reconciliation of cash
For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash
includes cash at bank in suspense and restricted cash.

Cash assets 658 26
Restricted cash assets (refer to note 13) 54 45
712 71

(b) Reconciliation of net cash used in operating activities to net
costs of services.

Net cash used in operating activities (Statement of Cask  (11,564) (3,104)
Flows)

(Increase)/decrease in accrued salaries (6) 14)
(Increase)/decrease in liability for employee entitlements (98) 10
(Increase)/decrease in accounts payable 147 (268)
Net loss on disposal of non-current assets 0 0
Depreciation (209) (169)
Increase/(decrease) in prepayments (20) 1
Increase/(decrease) in receivables 1457 (133)
Resources received free of charge (62) (34)
Liabilities assumed by the Treasurer (295) (388)
Net cost of Services (10,650) (4,099)

22. Remuneration and retirement benefits of Senior Officers

Remuneration

The number of Senior Officers whose total of fees, salaries and other benefits received, or due and
receivable, for the financial year, who fall within the following bandsis:

$ 2000/01 1999/00
50,001-60,000
60,001-70,000
70,001-80,000
80,001-90,000
90,001-100,000

100,001-110,000

110,001-120,000

120,001-130,000

130,001-140,000

140,001-150,000
The comparative does not include fringe benefits received b
Senior Officers.

POOOORFrRPROWOOo
POOOOORFR,NEFO

2000/01 1999/00
($)000 ($)000
The total remuneration of senior officers is: 460 440

Retirement benefits
The following amounts in respect of retirement benefits for Seniol 0 0
Officers were paid or become payable for the financial year:

Total notional contributions to the Gold State Superannuation 38 47
Scheme and West State Superannuation Scheme.

One Senior officer is a members of the Superannuation and
Family Benefits Act Scheme.(1999/00 - 1)
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23. Explanatory Statement

The Summary of ConBdated Fund Appropriations and Revenue Estimates discloses appropriation and
other statutes expenditure estimates, the actual expenditures made and revenue estimates and payments
into the Consolidated Fund, all on a cash bass.

T he following explanats@ne provided in accordance with Treasurer’ sinstruction 945.
Sonificant variations are considered to be those greater than 10% or $500,000.

(1) Significant variations where actual expenditures exceeded or were less than estimates for the
financial year.

Recurrent
2000/01 2000/01  Variation
Estimates  Actuals
$000 $000 $000
Management of Parliamentary Elections 7,999 8,506 507
Management of Non-Parliamentary Elections 2,784 2,336 (448)

Management of Parliamentary Elections
This variance was due taxpenditure associated with the Sate General Election held on the 10 February
2001.

Management of NeRarliamentary Elections
This variation was due to the number of contested postal elections held by local government authorities
being less than expected

The variationsin actual and estimates, at output level, were covered within the total appropriations, which
were allocated to the Electoral Commission.

(2) Significant variations where actual revenues exceeded or were less than estimates for the
financial year.

2000/01 2000/01 Variation

Estimates Actuals

$000 $000 $000
Retained Revenue 1,047 1,710 663

The variation was the result of the early recoup of costs from local government for postal elections
conducted in May 2001.

(3) Significant variatons between actual outputs for the financial year and outputs for the
immediately preceding financial year.

2000/01 1999/00 Variation

Actuals Actuals

$000 $000 $000
Community Electoral Education 464 374 90
Management of Electoral Roll 2364 1,809 555
Management of Parliamentary Elections 8,506 970 7,536
Management of Non-Parliamentary Elections 2,336 1,077 1,259

Community Electoral Education
The variation was due to the increased allocation of corporate overhead component to this output
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Managemenbf Electoral Roll
The variation was due mainly to the allocation of funds for the Continuous Roll Update initiative.

Management of Parliamentary Elections
Thisvariation was due to the costs associated with the Sate General Election in February 2001.

Management of NeRarliamentary Elections
This variation was due to costs associated with the biennial Local Government postal elections in May
2001.

(4) Significant variations between actual Revenues for the financial year and Revenues for the
immediately preceding financial year.

2000/01 1999/00 Variation

Actuals Actuals
$000 $000 $000
Retained revenue 1,710 1,200 510

Thisvariation was due to the increase in the recoup of Local Government postal election costs.

24. Carryover

The Commission receid@pproval from Treasury for the carryover of unexpended funds of $658,000,
from the Commission’ s 2000/01 Consolidated Fund allocation for recurrent services. This amount has
been included in the amount reported for appropriations. The total of thiddedegpeopriation is
disclosed under Note 21 Notesto the Satement of Cash Flows.

2000/01 1999/00

25. Lease Commitments $000 $000
Motor Vehicles

Not later than one year 25 19
Later than one year and not later than two years 25 19
Accommodation

Not later than one year 413 324
Later than one year and not later than two years 413 373
Later than two year and not later than three years 413 373

26. Additional Financial Instruments Disclosure
Interest rate risk
The Commission’ s exposure to interese ragk, repricing maturities and the effective interest rates on
financial instruments are:
Non interest bearing

2000/01 1999/00
30 June 2000 $ 000 $' 000
Financial Assets
Cash resources 712 71
Accounts receivable 1,470 13
Total Financial Assets 2,182 84
Financial Liabilities
Accounts Payable 175 322
Accrued Salaries 48 42
Employee Entitlements 412 314
Total Financial Liabilities 635 678
Net Financial Assets (Liabilities) 1,547 (594)
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Credit risk

All financial assets are @tsired.

Amounts owing by other Government agencies are guaranteed and therefore no credit risk exists in
respect of those amounts. In respect of other financial assets the carrying amounts represent the
Commission’ sexposure to credit risk in relatiomose asset s.

27. Contingent obligations

No known contingent liabilities existed at balance date.
28. Events occurring after reporting date

No relevant events and effects after reporting date.
29. Related bodies

No relate bodies.
30. Affiliated bodies

No affiliated bodies.

31. Administered expenses and revenues
T he Commission administered two trust accounts during the year

Deposits - Electoral Act Account
The Commission is respoblg for collection of election candidate nominatior
These fees are paid directly to the Consolidated Fund or refunded to candidates.

Electoral Education Program Account
The Commission receives monies for the purpose of fundingy ¢oinires betwee
the Sate and Commonwealth in regard to Electoral education.

Details of the Revenue and Expenditure through these trust accounts are d
separately in this Satement.

Administered Assets and Liabilities
Administered assatand liabilities are not controlled by the Commission but are administered by it
on behalf of the Government.

Deposits - Electoral Act Account

T he purpose of thisaccount isto hold moniesreceived by Returning Officers of the Western
Australian Electof&ommission pursuant to section 81(1)(b) of the Electoral Act. At year’ send,
the Trust account equalled zero.

Electoral Education Program Account

T he purpose of thisaccount isto hold moniesreceived from the Commonwealth for the purpose of
funding joit ventures between the Sate and Commonwealth in regard to electoral education. At
year’ send, the Trust account equalled $46,958.
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DEPOSITS - ELECTORAL ACT ACCOUNT

Statement of Receipts and Payments
July 1 2000 to June 30 2001

T here were no transactisin the two years July 1998 to June 2000.
The account has a nil balance for years July 1997 to June 2001.

$ $
1999/00 2000/01
0 Balance July 1 0
Receipts
0 Election Candidates Nomination Deposits $133,250
Payments
Expenses 0
0 Refund to Candidates $63,000
0 Forfeited deposits paid to Consolidated Fund $70,250
0 Balance June 30 0

ELECTORAL EDUCATION PROGRAM ACCOUNT
Statement of Receipts and Payments

July 1 2000 to June 30 2001
$ $
1999/00 2000/01

44,982 Balance July 1 46,958
Receipts

12,000 Australian Electoral Commission funds 0
Australia Post

10,000 City of Melville 0
Payments

20,024 Expenses 0

46,958 Balance June 30 46,958
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APPENDIX 1

PERMANENT STAFF EMPLOYED AS AT 30 JUNE 2001 AND SECTION
RESPONSIBILITIES DURING 2000/2001

Executive

Electoral Commissioner Dr Ken Evans
Executive Assistant Lynn Firkin

Election Services

Election ManagementResources, Promotion and @duct; Srategic Planning; Policy Research; Evaluation; Special Projects; Political
Registration; Political Finance; Reporting; Satistics; Library Maintenance.

Party

Deputy Commissioner Fiona Colbeck
Assistant Manager Parliamentary Elections John Tonkin
Assistant Manager Locd Government Elections Ken Bird

Policy and Research Officer Kirsten Robinson
Project Leader Des Chenik
Secia Projects Officer Graham Reid
Project Officer Susan Armstrong
Project Officer Lorraine Cody
Project Officer Justin Harbord
Project Officer Valerie Prescott
Project Officer Phil Richards
Project Officer Louis Zampogna

Enrolment and Community Awareness

Planning; Policy; Roll Maintenance; Security and Confidentiality; Redistributions; Elector Lists andISp&risioRwdr Services;
Community Awareness; Education.

Manager Warren Richardson
Enrolment Gerdinator Wayne Nicholson
Enrolment Project Officer Jacqueline Hodgkinson
Project Officer James O’ Neill
Enrolment Supervisor Kaye Dunbar
Enrolment Officer Rosalia Gonsalves
Enrolment Officer Sandra Haustead
Enrolment Officer Andrea Noel
Enrolment Officer Karen Noney
Enrolment Officer Lily Thorn&oate
Trainee Kylie Sratton
Community Education Officer Nigel Bushby
Officer (P/T) Linda Sperring
Officer (P/T) Kylie Wholagan

Corporate Services

Human Resources; Finance; Budgeting; Purchasing; Records, Accommodation; Furniture; Equipment; Vehicles.

Manager Gary Harrington
Budgeting and Finance Officer Peter McDonagh
Accounts Clerk Rachel Yarran

Human Resource Officer Maxine Joseph
Records Officer Hermie Cray

Sores Offcer Doug Ancill
Receptionist Guiseppina Millimaci
Officer Renae Butterly
Trainee Zachary Dolbel

Information Systems

Srategic ISPlanning; Design; Development; Evaluation;dfisralMaintenance/Support; Licensing; Security/Confidentiality; IS1T T
IS Contract Management.

raining;

Acting Manager Herve Felix
A/Assistant Manager Natalie Sillitano
Analyst Programmer Helen Gerhard

IT Officer Luke Challis

IT Officer Smon Yung
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APPENDIX 2

LEGISLATION IMPACTING ON COMMISSION ACTIVITIES

Refer to Statement of Compliance with Relevant Legislation on Page 5

In the performance of its functions, the Commission complies with the following legislation:

?? Disability Discrimination Ae92

?? Equal Opportunity Act 1984

?? Financial Administration and Audit Act 1985
?? Freedom of Information Act 1992

?? Government Employees Superannuation Act 1987
?? Industrial Relations Act 1979

?? Occupational Health Safety and Welfare Act 1984
?? Public and Bank Holidaysaé 1972

?? Public Sector Management Act 1994

?? Sdlaries and Allowances Act 1975

?? Sate Supply Commission Act 1991

?? WA Disability Services Act 1993

?? Workers Compensation and Assistance Act 1981

The Electoral Commissioner is subject to the provisions of the éddigmCommissioner Act 1971, but only to the extent of the Electoral
Commissioner’ s functions as a Chief Executive Officer for the department of the Public Service known as the Western Australian Electoral Commission.

The following legislation and reguns also impact on the Commission’ s activities:

?? Constitution Act 1889

?? Constitution Acts Amendment Act 1899

?? Election of Senators Act 1903

?? Electoral (Ballot Paper Forms) Regulations 1990

?? Electoral (Political Finance) Regulations 1996

?? Electoral Regulatisri996

?? Fines, Penalties and Infringement Notices Enforcement Act 1994
?? Guardianship and Administration Act 1990

?? Industrial Arbitration (Union Elections) Regulations 1980
?? Juries Act 1957

?? Labour Relations Legislation Amendment Act 1997

?? Local Government (Eleohs) Regulations 1996

?? Loca Government Act 1995

?? Referendums Regulations 1984

T hePublic Sector Management Act 1994- Section 31 (1):

1. In the administration of the Western Australian Electoral Commission, | have complied with the Public Sector Sandsrdiesource
Management, the Western Australian Public Sector Code of Ethics and our own Code of Conduct.

2. | have put in place procedures designed to ensure such compliance and conducted appropriate internal assessments to satisfy myself that the
statenent made in 1 is correct.

3. The applications made for breach of standards review and the corresponding outcomesduort hregrperiod are:

?? Number Lodged 1
?? Number of breaches found

including details of multiple breaches per application) Nil
?? Number stillunder review Nil

The Electoral Act 1907- Section 175ZE

In accordance with Section 175ZE of tHectoral Act 1907, the Commission incurred the following expenditure in advertising, market research, polling,
direct mail and media advertising:

1. T otalexpenditure for 2000/01 was $1,907,000

2. Expenditure was incurred in the following areas:

?? Advertising agencies $543,000 JDA $543,000

?? Market research organisations $31,000 Asset Research  $31,000

?? Polling organisations Nil

?? Direct mail organisations $655,M0 Zipform $610,000
Lasermail $41,000
Supermail $4,000

?? Media advertising organisations $678,000 Media Decisions $678,000
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APPENDIX 3

ELECTORAL COUNCIL OF AUSTRALIA
In 2000/2001 the activities of the Electoral Council of Australia (ECA) inclotlenhineg;f

Continuous Roll Update (CRU)

CRU drategies developed by the ECA, replacing the previous Habitation Review system, are now firmly
established and have proven to be effective methods to update and maintain the electoral roll. In the 1999
and 2000calendar years, 2 million enrolment cards were attributable to CRU, compared to 1.4 million
cards from Habitation Reviewsin the same period.

In 2000/2001 CRU activities were expanded to consolidate Australia Post and Centrelink, two major
national soues of change of address data, for contacting electors who have moved. A further national
CRU strategy includes mailing to addresses with no current enrolment. The aim of this is to contact
eligible electorswho may reside at those addresses but who areenotlled there.

The ECA aso continued the development of strategies to contact the traditionayoliedet8 to 21

year old population sector. The use of Sate and Territory data sources has proved to be most effectivein
directing enrolment agties to this group. In particular, individually addressed contact at life events
points including leaving school, entering tertiary institutions, or gaining a drivers licence has produced
high response rates from this age group.

In 2000/2001 CRU srates also included followp activities to people who had been contacted in
previous CRU activities but who did not respond. T hese activities have encouraged greater response from
eligible electors and increased enrolment.

The ECA published the 2000 Conibos Roll Update Report which also appears on the ECA website,
W\WWV.eca.gov .aul.

Publications
The third pamphlet in the ECA’ s series of publications about electoral systems was completed and
published. T he series now includes the following titles:

Electoral Systemsof Australia’s Parliaments and Local Governments
Proportional Representation VVoting Systems of Australia’s Parliaments
Preferential Voting Systemsin Single Member Electorates of Australia’s Parliaments

These pamphlets are widely distributed $thools, Universities, Electoral Education Centres, Libraries
and members of the public.

A fourth pamphldRegistration of Political Parties iscurrently being prepared.

Rural and Urban Address Standard

The ECA continued its participation in the | ota@r@nental Sreet Address Working Group, which has
concluded its development of a rural and urban address standard. This draft standard was forwarded to
Sandards Australiais currently available for public comment.
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Research

The ECA is jointly sponsoriamgesearch proposal with The Centre for Public Law at the University of

NSWV, to the Australian Research Council for a two year electoragbri@ect. T his project will explore
and report on legal issues in electoral law and administration. T he propiasschesiinclude a seriesf
working papers on topics of contemporary concern in electoral law, reference publications and a

workshop for electoral officials, researchers and legal practitioners.
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APPENDIX 4

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ELECTIONS CONDUCTED AS POSTAL ELECTIONS UNDER THE
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1995, MAY 2001

LOCAL GOVERNMENT

City of Albany

City of Armadale
Shire of Ashburton
Town of Bassendean
City of Belmont

City of Bunbury
Shire of Busselton
Town of Cambridge
City of Canning
Shire of Capel
Shire of Carnarvon
Town of Claremont
Shire of Collie
Town of Cottesloe
Shire of Cue

Shire of Denmark

Shire of Donnybrook-Balingup
Shire of East Pilbara

Shire of Exmouth

City of Geraldton

Shire of Gingin

City of Gosnells

Shire of Greenough

City of Joondalup*

Shire of Kalamunda

City of Kalgoorlie-Boulder
Town of Kwinana

Shire of Lake Grace **
City of Mandurah

City of Melville

Shire of Mount Marshall **
Shire of Mundaring

Shire of Murray

Shire of Nannup

City of Nedlands

City of Perth

Shire of Plantagenet

City of Rockingham
Shire of Serpentine-Jarrahdale
City of Stirling

City of Subiaco

City of Swan

Town of Victoria Park
Town of Vincent

City of Wanneroo

Shire of Waroona

Shire of Yilgarn

* Included a referendum
** Uncontested
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APPENDIX 5

ROLLS PRODUCED FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENTS CONDUCTING EXTRAORDINARY

ELECTIONS

Election Date

Local Government

13 October 2000
25 November 2000
9 December 2000
16 December 2000
16 June 2001

16 June 2001

23 June 2001

23 June 2001

Shire of Sandstone
Shire of Moora
Shire of Koorda
Shire of Kellerberrin
Shire of Kondinin
Shire of Dalwallinu
Shire of Trayning
Shire of Kojonup

Extraordinary Elections
Year In Person Postal Total
1992/93 14 - 14
1993/94 11 - 11
1994/95 18 - 18
1995/96 28 - 28
1996/97 33 - 33
1997/98 60 7 67
1998/99 34 7 41
1999/00 53 16 69
2000/01 8* 6 14

*These figures are significantly lower due to the Local Government elections conducted during thisfinancial year.

ROLLS PRODUCED FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENTS CONDUCTING ORDINARY

ELECTIONS
Local Government Elections
Year No Election In Person Postal Total
2000/01* 3 47 142

* Figure not produced in previous years
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APPENDIX 6
PUBLICATIONS (Current Price)

Publication Cost

Rolls
State Electoral Rolls
Local Government Rolls

State Elector Lists Price on application
Local Government Residents Lists (Varies according to
State Habitation Lists number of electors)

Local Government Habitation Lists
Enrolment Statistics

Microfiche of A—-Z listing of State Roll $165.00

Maps

Government Gazette 123/1994 - 1994 Division of the State Proposals $11.00
Government Gazette 167/1994- Municipality Boundary Amendments Register $11.00
Government Gazette 168/1994- 1994 Division of the State $11.00
Boundary Maps as requested Price on Application

Election Results

Election Statistics 1890 — 1996 $22.00
State General Election Results and Reports 1989, 1993 Price on Application
Daylight Saving Referendum 4 April 1992

State General Election 14 December 1996— Report $16.50
State General Election 14 December 1996— Results and Statistics $55.00
Local Government Postal Elections 1997 Report $6.00
Local Government Postal Elections 1999 Report $11.00
Other Publications

Citizens Initiated Referendums Report $11.00
Compulsory Voting in Australia Report $11.00
Streets, Towns and Places Directory $11.00
Publications available free of charge

Reports on Informal Voting By-election Reports

Legislative Council Recount Results Past Annual Reports

Further Information

If you require any copies of the 20002 nnual Report, any other publications listed in this report or
have any electoral enquiries, please contact the Western Australian Electoral Commission:

AXA Centre Level 2, 111 S George’ sTerrace, Phone No. (08) 9214 0400 or 13 63 06

Perth Western Australia 6000 Fax No. (08) 9226 0577

Or GPO Box F316 PERTHWA 6841. Telephone Typewriter (TTY) (08) 9214 0487
Internet address. www.waec.wa.gov.au

E-mail address. waec@waec.wa.gov.au
For bookings or information on Education Programs, please cdrt &tettoral Education Centre:
Constitutional Centre of WA, Cnr Parliament Pla@aone No. (08) 9222 6955

and Havelock Sreet, West Perth WA 6005 Fax No. (08) 9222 6960
Or PO Box 1396 West Perth WA 6872 E-mail address. eec@waec.wa.gov.au
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